FEED

FORT FRANCES POWER CORPORATION

November 7, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.0. Box 2319, 27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street, Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Fort Frances Power Corporation —
Application for 2013 Electricity Distribution Rates EB-2012-0083

Fort Frances Power Corporation (“FFPC”) is pleased to submit to the Ontario Energy
Board (the “Board”) its 2013 Electricity Distribution Rate application, as directed by the
Board letter dated September 26, 2012. In the letter, FFPC was not required to
complete a 2013 cost of service application as the Board will place FFPC on the list of

distributors scheduled to file a cost of service application for 2014 rates.

FFPC has completed the 2013 IRM3 Distribution Rate application as directed by the June
28, 2012 Board guideline “Update to Chapters 1, 2 and 3 of the Filing Requirements for
Transmission and Distribution Applications and Guideline G-2008-0001.”  FFPC sought
additional guidance from Board Staff in selecting and determining the proper treatment
of models used to develop this 2013 IRM3 rate application. FFPC is unique in that FFPC
is operating under the framework of its 2006 EDR (EB-2005-0366) cost of service
application, however, model references require input from incentive regulation

mechanism applications filed subsequent to the 2006 EDR.

The filing requirements indicate that each application should include:

e A Manager’s Summary documenting and explaining rate adjustments applied for;
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A completed 2013 IRM3 Rate Generator model with supplemental filing modules
or work forms, provided by the Board, both in electronic (i.e. Excel) and PDF
format;

A PDF copy of the current Tariff Sheet,

Supporting documentation cited within the application;

A statement as to which publication(s) FFPC application notice will be appearing;

A text-searchable Adobe PDF format for all documents.

The completed 2013 IRM3 models are attached along with the requested tariff sheet

and bill impact information. The Manager’s Summary for FFPC’s 2013 rate application is

attached to this letter. The information that is provided in the IRM3 models will not be

repeated in the Manager's Summary in order to focus the Manager's Summary on the

relevant items.

FFPC’s 2013 electricity distribution rate application will be sent to you in the following

form:

(a)

Electronic  filing through the Board’s web portal located at

www.errr.ontarioenergyboard.ca, consisting of one (1) electronic copy of the

application in searchable / unrestricted PDF format and one (1) electronic copy
in Microsoft Excel format of the completed IRM3 models and one (1) electronic
copy of the Manager’s summary;

Two (2) paper copies of the application, the Manager’s Summary and the IRM
Model.

Yours truly,

=

Joerg Ruppenstein
President and CEO

JLC
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

Fort Frances Power Corporation

EB-2012-0083

MANAGER’S SUMMARY

October 31, 2012

Distributor’s Profile

Fort Frances Power Corporation (“FFPC”) is a licensed electricity distributor (ED-2003-0028)
that provides service to electricity customers within the municipal boundaries of the Town of
Fort Frances. FFPC charges its customers distribution rates and other charges as authorized
by the Ontario Energy Board (“Board”). In this application FFPC is applying for rates and other
charges effective May 1, 2013.

FFPC’s sole shareholder is the municipality of the Town of Fort Frances, with an approximate
population of 8,000 according to the Statistics Canada 2011 Census. FFPC customers total
approximately 3,800, made up of 87% Residential, 11% small commercial and 1% larger
commercial customers. FFPC also provides service to a small group of Unmetered Scattered

Load customers as well as the municipally owned Street Light service.

FFPC completed this filing within the group of Tranche 6, with a submission due date of
November 9, 2012 for new rates effective May 1, 2013. On September 26, 2012, FFPC
received a Board letter stating that FFPC was not required to complete a 2013 cost of service
application and that the Board will place FFPC on the list of distributors scheduled to file a

cost of service application for 2014 rates.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

IRM3 Rate Application

EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

In the event that the effective date does not coincide with the Board’s decided
implementation date for 2013 distribution rates and charges, FFPC requests to be permitted

to recover the incremental revenue from the effective date to the implementation date. The

Applicant requests that this IRM3 Application be disposed of by way of a written hearing.

In the preparation of this application, FFPC used the Board’s 2013 rate models, which consist

of the following Excel-based files:

e 2013 RTSR Model (Version 3);
e 2013 IRM Rate Generator (Version 2.3)
e 2013 IRM Tax Sharing Model (Version 1)

The rate and other adjustments being applied for and as calculated through the use of the

above models include the following:

e A Price Cap Adjustment in accordance with the Report of the Board on 3rd Generation
Incentive Regulation for Ontario’s Electricity Distributors issued on July 14, 2008, the
Supplemental Report of the Board on 3" Generation Incentive Regulation for
Ontario’s Electricity Distributors issued on September 17, 2008, and the Addendum to
the Supplemental Report of the Board issued on January 28, 2009,

e An adjustment of Retail Transmission Service Rates in accordance with Board
Guideline G-2008-0001 - Electricity Distribution Retail Transmission Service Rates
revised on June 28, 2012,

e Deferral and Variance Account Balances Group 1 Recovery Rate Riders in accordance
with the Report of the Board on 3™ Generation Incentive Regulation for Ontario’s

Electricity Distributors issued on July 14, 2008.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083
November 7, 2012
The Manager’s Summary will address the following items:
e Notice of Application
e Rates not subject to review within the Application
e Price Cap Adjustment
e Retail Transmission Service Rates
e Disposition of Deferral and Variance Accounts (excluding 1562)
e Shared Tax Savings
e Specific Service Charge and Loss Factors
e microFIT service charge amendment
e Current and Proposed Rates

o Customer Bill Impacts

Notice of Application

FFPC will publish the Notice of Application, as directed by the OEB, in the Fort Frances Times,
the only daily newspaper publication in the Town of Fort Frances. The weekly Thursday
edition is circulated for free to each household and apartment within the Town of Fort
Frances. FFPC will publish this notice on two separate dates, first, to the paid subscriptions

and second, to the complimentary edition circulated on Thursdays.

Rates Not Subject to Review within Application

Incremental Capital Module
FFPC is not filing for recovery of incremental capital investments.
Z Factor Claims

FFPC is not filing for a Z-Factor adjustment

Revenue Cost Ratio Adjustment Workform
FFPC is not filing a Revenue Cost Ratio Adjustment Workform.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083
November 7, 2012
Lost Revenue Adjustment Mechanism ("LRAM")
FFPC is not filing a Lost Revenue Adjustment Mechanism (LRAM), USoA 1568 in this

application.

Price Cap Adjustment

As per Board policy (Chapter 3), distribution rates are to be adjusted according to the Price
Cap model presented through the Board’s Rate Generator model. The calculation would be
based on the annual percentage change in the GDP-IPI index (currently set at 2.00%), less a
productivity factor (0.72%), less a stretch factor (currently set to 0.4%). The Price Cap
Adjustment is therefore set by default in the model to 0.88%, but FFPC understands that the
final Decision will include a Price Cap Adjustment based on GDP-IPI data yet to be published,
and that the stretch factor will be adjusted once the Board has released the 2013 stretch
factor results.

While the price factor adjustment under this application would apply to fixed and volumetric

distribution rates for GPI, it would not affect the following:

e Rate adders

e Rate riders

e Retail Transmission Service Rates

e Wholesale Market Service Rate

e Rural Rate Protection Charge

e Standard Supply Service — Administrative Charge
e MicroFIT Service Charge

e Specific Service Charges

e Transformation and Primary Metering Allowances
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

Retail Transmission Service Rates

On June 22, 2011, the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) issued revision 3.0 of the Guideline
G-2008-0001 Electricity Distribution Retail Transmission Service Rates (the “Guideline”). This
Guideline outlines the information that the Board requires electricity distributors to file when
proposing adjustments to their retail transmission service rates (“RTSRs”) for 2012. The Board
also indicated in the covering letter that in order to assist electricity distributors in the
calculation of the distributor’s specific RTSRs, Board staff would provide a filing module. In
this regard, FFPC has completed the 2013 RTSR Adjustment Work Form and the proposed
2013 RTSRs reflect the outcome of this work form. The proposed FFPC 2013 RTSR rates have
been entered on Sheet 11 of the 2013 IRM3 Rate Generator model.

The billing determinants utilized in this model are from the RRR 2.1.5 — Performance Based
Regulation (Table 1) for 2011 annual consumption in compliance with the instruction to use
the most recent reported RRR billing determinants. The Loss Factor applied to the metered

kWh is the actual Board-approved 2012 Loss Factor:

Table 1: 2011 RRR 2.1.5 Annual Customer Statistics

Customers, Demand and Revenues
iRg:lg Class :g_t_ls_t_(_)_mt_a_rslﬁonnecﬁons 'Biltred kw éiile_d kWh
Residential 3208 33 677,253 00
.Génaral Senvice = 50 kKW i -421 15,145242.00
.General Senite >= 50 kW - 4-6 : 82,187 24,488 779.00
.Large User I
.Sub Transmission Customers
:Emuedded Distributor(s)
Streel Lighting Connections 1.008 2210 1,188 543 00
‘Semmel Lngﬁljng}:unneaions [
‘Unmeiered Scanéred Load Connections ] : £2,630 00
‘Tulal (Auto-Calculated) 4.787 £8,457 75.552 £47.00
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

The proposed new RTSR rates are shown in the table below:

Table 2. FFPC Existing and Proposed RTSR rates.

Existing Existing Proposed  Proposed
Rate Class Unit RTSR RTSR RTSR RTSR
Network Connection| Network Connection

Residential kWh $ 0.0067 $ 0.0016| % 0.0065 $ 0.0016
General Service Less Than 50 kW kWh |§ 00061 § 0.0014]% 0.0059 §  0.0014
General Service 50 to 4,999 kw kW |$§ 24942 $§ 05798|% 24083 §  0.5884
Unmetered Scattered Load kWh |$ 0.0061 $§ 0.0014]$ 0.0059 $  0.0014
Street Lighting KW |$ 18812 § 04483|$  1.8164 $  0.4549

Disposition of Deferral and Variance Account (excluding 1562)

The Report of the Board on Electricity Distributors’ Deferral and Variance Account Review
Report (the “EDDVAR Report”) provides that during the IRM plan term, the Distributor’s
Group 1 audited account balances will be reviewed and disposed if the preset disposition
threshold of $0.001 per kWh (debit or credit) is exceeded. FFPC's DVA balances as at
December 31, 2011 total for all Group 1 Accounts is a total claim of credit of $379,184, which
creates a threshold of (0.0048).

FFPC amended its 2011 Audited Financial Statement on September 27, 2012, to report a Prior
Period Error Correction, as captured in the revised “Note 1” of the statement. A copy of the
2011 Amended Audited Statements is included as Appendix 1 of this application. The entry
on Sheet 5, cell BS29 of the Rate Generator of $350,320 is the net adjustment for this

correction.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

As a result of the impact of this prior period correction, FFPC will be seeking a two year
disposition of this amount in the proposed 2012 rates.

The Group 1 Balances are shown in the following table:

Table 3- Allocation of Group 1 Accounts

Table 3- Allocation of Group 1 Accounts (including Accounts 1521, 1562, 1568)

Rate Class 1580 1584 1586 1588* 1588 GA 1590 1521 1562
Residential ($37,143) $8,633 ($625)  (54,343) ($17,288) $83  (S5) 5286
General Service Less Than 50 kW (514,545) $3,380 (5245)  (51,701) ($4,363) 832 (52) 85
General Service 50 to 4,999 kW ($23,517) 45,466 {$396)  ($2,750)  ($273,307) $53 (53] $121
Unmetered Scattered Load (560) $14 (51) (57) 0] S0 (S0) s1
Street Lighting ($1,141)  $265 (619) (6133) ($14,929) $2  (s0) s8
MicroFit S0 S0 ] S0 S0 S0 S0 S0
Total ($76,407) 517,758 ($1,285)  (58,934)  ($310,487) S170 (S10) $500

Table 4- Proposed DVA Rate Riders Effective May 1, 2013-April 30. 2015

FFPC.DVA Rate Rider Recovery Period {in years) 2
Accounts  Deferral/Variance of Balance or Global

pilled kw  Allocated by Account Rate  in Account Estimated Adjustment
Rate Class Unit  Billed kWh orkvA  kWh/kw [RPP) Rider 1588 kw for  Rate Rider
Residential $/kWh 38,677,253 (33,114) {0.0004) (17,288} 1,376,336 (0.0063)
General Service Less Than 50 kW $/kWh 15,145,342 (12,994) (0.0004) (4,363) 347,354 (0.0063)
General Service 50 to 4,999 kW S/kW 24,488,779 63,157 (21,027) (0.1665) (273,907) 56,241 (2.4351)
Unmetered Scattered Load S/kwh 62,630 (53) {0.0004) 0 0.0000
Street Lighting S/kw 1,188,543 3,310 {1,019) (0.1539) (14,929) 3,310  (2.2551)
MicroFit
Total 79,562,547 66,467 (68,208) (310,487) 1,783,241

Shared Tax Savings

The completion of the 2013 IRM3 Shared Tax Savings Workform for FFPC indicates that the
2012 tax sharing amount is a refund of $3,072. As FFPC has not rebased since the 2006 EDR
Application and due to the retirement of the IRM2 model, FFPC has completed the 2013 IRM3
tax sharing model. Board staff was consulted regarding our unique situation and it was noted
that the IRM3 tax sharing model will calculate the difference between the tax amounts and
the 50/50 sharing for 2013. This amount when unitized using 2006 volumetric billing

determinants results in ($0.0001) energy-based kWh rate riders when rounded to four
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083

November 7, 2012

decimal places for the Unmetered Scattered Load rate class. For the General Service 50 to
4,999 kW class the result is a ($0.0125) demand-based kW rate rider when rounded to four
decimal places and for the Street Lighting rate class, the resulting demand-based kW rate
rider is ($0.0163).

The completed 2013 Shared Tax Savings model, using the identical determinants and

quantifiers as used in the 2012 Shared Tax Savings model, has produced the same outputs.

Specific Service Charge and Loss Factors

FFPC does not seek any revision to current Board approved Specific Service Charges and Loss

Factors (as approved by the Board in proceeding EB-2011-0146).

microFIT Generator Service Charge

FFPC is applying to amend the microFIT Generator Service Charge to the revised charge of
$5.40 for all 2013 cost of service or incentive regulation based applications, as outlined in the
Board’s letter of September 20, 2012 regarding the Update to Fixed Monthly Charge for
microFIT Generator Service Classification Board File Numbers EB-2009-0326 and EB-2010-
0218.

Current Tariff Sheets

FFPC’s current tariff sheets are provided in Appendix 2.

Proposed Tariff Sheets

FFPC’s proposed tariff sheets are provided in Appendix 3.
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Customer Bill Impacts

Fort Frances Power Corporation

IRM3 Rate Application
EB-2012-0083
November 7, 2012

Expected impacts for each rate class and for selected consumption is listed below.

Table 5- Bill Impacts under the Current vs. Proposed Tariff of Rates and Charges

FFPC- Bill Impacts - Current vs. Proposed Selected Total Bill Impacts {on TOU)
IRM3 Application Total Bill
z Change
Rate Class Consumption
Current |Proposed S %
Residential sookwhf  69.01) 7074 173  2.51%
t000kwh| 12556] 12891  3.36  2.67%
zoo0kwh| 2865|2459 6L 2.77%
tenersl Sepnce’l ess Than 50 kW 2000 kWh|  248.28) 25645 8.17: . 3.29%
5000 kwh|  576.24)  596.29|  20.05;  3.48%
10000 kwh{ 1122.87) 116271  39.84:  3.55%
General Service 50 to 4,999 kW 100 kw/30000 kwh] 3500.35| 3477.33| | _2_3_._9_.’«_1]j ..... (0.007)
300 kw/100000 kwh| 11096.21) 11022,83 (73.39]j _____ ( 0007)
Unmetered Scattered Load aookwn| 7333 7521 188 003
2000kwh| 24808 25645  8.37:  0.03
Street Lighting 276 KW/1006 Connections| 160396.51| 16001.81 {99.69}1§ (0.006)
INDEX TO APPENDICES

The following are appended to and form part of this Application;

Fort Frances Power Corporation, Amended 2011 Audited Financial Statements

Appendix 1:

Appendix 2:  Current Tariff Sheets

Appendix 3:  Proposed Tariff Sheets

Appendix 4:  Bill Impacts Generated by the 2013 IRM3 Rate Generator
Appendix 5: 2013 RTSR Adjustment Model

Appendix 6: 2013 IRM3 Rate Generator Model

Appendix 7: 2013 Tax Sharing Model
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholder of
Fort Frances Power Corporation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Fort Frances Power Corporation
as at December 31, 2011, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2011, and the
Statement of Operations and Deficit and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly in all material respects, the financial
position of the Fort Frances Power Corporation as at December 31, 2011, and the results of its

operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles.

Bbo (pWAM L

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

Fort Frances, Ontario
April 26, 2012, except for the amendment described in Note 1, which is as of September 7, 2012,

BDO Canada LLP, a Canadian limited liability partnership, is a member of BDC Internaticnal Limited, a UK company hmited by guarantee, and forms part of the international BDO
network of independent member fArms 2



Fort Frances Power Corporation
Balance Sheet

December 31 2011 2010
Assets
Current
Cash S 212,248 § 667,980
Investments (Note 2) 2,966,569 1,425,697
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 931,745 2,478,773
Unbilled revenue 933,203 890,711
Inventory 117,174 119,690
Prepaid expense 35,956 44,814
Recoverable income taxes 18,585 8,780
5,215,480 5,636,445
Property, plant and equipment (Note 4) 2,870,592 3,074,231
Regulatory assets (Note 8) 815,879 819,928
Future income tax assets (Note 7) 227,762 224,413

$ 9,129,713 $§ 9,755,017

Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 5) $ 2,285,547 S 2,983,952
Customer deposits 55,887 65,197
Deferred revenue 63,729 1,652
2,405,163 3,050,801
Employee future benefits 132,620 114,568
Regulatory liabilities (Note 8) 983,964 976,247
3,521,747 4,141,616
Shareholder’s equity
Share capital (Note 6) 5,807,391 5,807,391
Deficit (199,425) (193,990)

5,607,966 5,613,401

$ 9,129,713 § 9,755,017

On behalf of the Board:

Director

Director

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements,



For the year ended December 31

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Statement of Operations and Deficit

2011 2010
Service revenue
Residential $ 3,820,483 S 3,606,922
General 3,726,343 3,494,609
Street lighting 106,818 95,321
Reconnection charges 5,220 6,371
Special purpose charges - 18,810
7,658,864 7,222,033
Cost of power 6,213,358 5,722,105
Gross margin on service revenue 1,445,506 1,499,928
Other operating revenue (Note 9) 351,635 369,592
1,797,141 1,869,520
Operating and maintenance expense 460,162 554,731
Billing and collection 213,984 264,158
General and administrative expense 743,694 677,044
Amortization 333,632 357,117
Interest 74,816 6,978
1,826,288 1,860,028
Net income (loss) before the following (29,147) 9,492
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets 5,127 (1,220)
Income taxes
Current recovery (expense) 18,585 8,780
Net income (loss) for the year (5,435) 17,052
Deficit, beginning of year (193,990) (211,042)
Deficit, end of year $  (199,425) S (193,990)

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



For the year ended December 31

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows

2011 2010
Cash provided by (used in)
Operating activities
Net income (loss) for the year S (5,435) § 17,052
Item not involving cash
Amortization 333,632 357,117
328,197 374,169
Changes in non-cash working capital balances
Accounts receivable 1,546,368 (1,689,313)
Unbilled revenue (42,491) 47,948
Inventory 2,516 15,068
Prepaid 8,859 (23,312)
Regulatory assets 4,050 (176,265)
Accounts payable (697,745) 2,179,256
Deferred revenue 62,076 (5,348)
Current income taxes (9,805) (8,314)
Future income taxes (3,349) (10,423)
Regulatory liabilities 7,716 (59,334)
Employee future benefits 18,052 4,853
1,224,444 648,985
Investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (129,993) (521,827)
Decrease (increase) in investments (1,540,872) 239,113
(1,670,865) (282,714)
Financing activities
Decrease in customer deposits held (9,311) (8,861)
Increase (decrease) in cash during the year (455,732) 357,410
Cash, beginning of year 667,980 310,570
Cash, end of year $ 212,248 § 667,980

The accompanying summary of significant accounting policies and notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business

Basis of Accounting

Regulation

On June 19, 2000, Fort Frances Power Corporation was incorporated
under the Business Corporation Act (Ontario), under the laws of
Ontario, created for the purpose of continuing electricity distribution
activities. The incorporation was required in accordance with the
Energy Competition Act, 1998, in the Province of Ontario.

Pursuant to this legislation, under the terms of By-law No. 55/00 of the
Town of Fort Frances ("Transfer By-law"), enacted on November 6,
2000, the Town of Fort Frances transferred all employees, assets,
liabilities, rights and obligations of the former Fort Frances Public
Utilities Commission, in consideration for the issuance of equity
securities of Fort Frances Power Corporation.

The Corporation is engaged in the regulated distribution of retail
electricity to customers located in the Town of Fort Frances as a Local
Distribution Company ("LDC").

Revenues and expenditures are reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. The accrual basis of accounting recognizes revenues as
they are earned and measurable; expenditures are the cost of goods

and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been
made or invoices received.

The Energy Competition Act, 1998, was given Royal Assent on October
30, 1998, which provided for a competitive market in the generation
and sale of electricity and the regulation of the monopoly electricity
delivery system in the Province of Ontario (the "Province").

On May 1, 2002, the government of Ontario opened Ontario's wholesale
and retail markets to competition by providing generators, retailers and

consumers with open access to Ontario's transmission and distribution
network ("Open Access").

Since the commencement of Open Access, electricity distributors have
been purchasing their electricity requirements from the wholesale
market administered by the Independent Electricity System Operator
(the "IESO") and recovering the cost of electricity and certain other
costs at a later date in accordance with procedures mandated by the
Ontario Energy Board (the "OEB").

The Ontario Energy Board (the "OEB") has regulatory oversight of
electricity matters in the Province of Ontario. The Ontario Energy
Board Act, 1998, sets out the OEB's authority to issue a distribution
licence which must be obtained by owners or operators of a distribution
system in Ontaric. The OEB prescribes licence requirements and
conditions including, among other things, specified accounting records,
regulatory accounting principles, separation of accounts for separate
businesses and filing process requirements for rate-setting purposes,



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Regulation (continued)

The OEB's authority and responsibilities include the power to approve
and fix rates for the transmission and distribution of electricity, the
power to provide continued rate protection for rural and remote
electricity customers and the responsibility for ensuring that electricity

distribution Companies fulfill obligations to connect and service
customers.

An LDC is required to charge its customers for the following amounts
(all of which, other than the distribution rate, represent a pass through
of amounts payable to third parties):

(i) Electricity Price and Related Rebates. The electricity price and

related rebates represent a pass through of the commodity cost of
electricity.

(if) Distribution Rate. The distribution rate is designed to recover the
costs incurred by an LDC in delivering electricity to customers and
the OEB-allowed rate of return. Distribution rates are regulated by

the OEB and typically comprise a fixed charge and usage-based
(consumption) charge.

The volume of electricity consumed by LDC's customers during any
period is governed by events largely outside LDC's control
(principally sustained periods of hot or cold weather which
increase the consumption of electricity and sustained periods of
moderate weather which decrease the consumption of electricity).

(i1i) Retail Transmission Rate. The retail transmission rate represents
a pass through of the wholesale costs incurred by distributors in
respect of the transmission of electricity from generating stations
to local areas. Retail transmission rates are regulated by the OEB.

(iv) Wholesale Market Service Charge. The wholesale market service
charge represents a pass through of various wholesale market
support costs. Retail rates for the recovery of wholesale market
service charges are regulated by the OEB.

Market participants (including distributors and retailers) are required to
satisfy and maintain prudential requirements with the [ESQ, which
include credit support with respect to outstanding market obligations,

Market-based Rate of Return

Before the introduction of rate caps in December 2002, the OEB had
authorized electricity distributors to adjust their distribution rates to
incorperate a market-based rate of return.



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Regulation (continued)

Regulatory Treatments

Since the introduction of market based rate of return for Ontario
distribution Companies, the Fort Frances Power Corporation has elected
to take a 0.0% rate of return on common equity for the Corporation and
has operated under the rate minimization model. This is mainly due to
the historical agreement with the local paper mill, which has always
been a defining characteristic of the utility. As such, the Fort Frances
Power Corporation has not applied for any distribution rate increases
required to fund a financial rate of return.

Regulatory Developments

Regulatory developments in Ontario's electricity industry, including
current and possible future consultations between the OEB and
interested stakeholders, may affect distribution rates and other
permitted recoveries in the future.

The following regulatory treatments have resulted in accounting
treatments which differ from Canadian GAAP for enterprises operating
in an unregulated environment:

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

In accordance with Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants
Accounting Guideline 19 "Disclosures by Entities Subject to Rate
Regulation” ("AcG-19"), certain costs and variance account balances
deemed to be "regulatory assets” or "regulatory liabilities” in the LDC
are reflected separately on the Corporation's balance sheet until the
manner and timing of disposition is determined by the OEB.

Effective January 1, 2009, the Corporation adopted amended
Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants ("CICA") Handbook
Section 1100 - "Generally Accepted Accounting Principles”, Handbook
Section 3465 - “Income Taxes’, and Accounting Guideline 19
"Disclosures by Entities Subject to Rate Regulation”. These amended
sections and guidance established new standards and removed a
temporary exemption in Handbook Section 1100 pertaining to the
application of that section to the recognition and measurement of
assets and liabilities arising from rate regulation. The new standards
require the recognition of future income tax liabilities and assets in
accordance with Handbook Section 3465 as well as a separate
regulatory asset or liability balance for the amount of future income
taxes expected to be included in future rates and recovered from or
paid to customers, and retain existing requirements to disclose the
effects of rate regulation, The revised standards are effective for
interim and annual financial statements for the fiscal years
beginning on or after January 1, 2009.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Regulatory Treatments
(continued)

Financial Instruments

Following the removal of the temporary exemption for rate-
regulated operations included in Handbook Section 1100, the
Corporation developed accounting policies for its assets and
liabilities arising from rate regulation using professional judgement
and other sources issued by bodies authorized to issue accounting
standards in other jurisdictions.

Upon final assessment and in accordance with Handbook Section
1100, the Corporation determined that its assets and liabilities
arising from rate-regulated activities qualify for recognition under
Canadian GAAP and this recognition is consistent with U.S. Financial
Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification 980 -
"Regulated Operations”.

Spare Transformers

Spare transformers are items that are expected to substitute for
original distribution plant transformers when these original plant
assets are being repaired and are held and dedicated for the specific
purpose of backing up plant in service as opposed to assets available
for other uses. According to the criteria set out in the OEB's
Accounting Procedures Handbook (AP Handbook), spare transformers
are treated as property, plant and equipment. These assets would

be recorded as inventory under Canadian GAAP for unregulated
businesses.

Effective January 1, 2007, the Corporation adopted the CICA Handbook
Sections 3855 - "Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement”,
3861 - "Financial Instruments - Disclosure and Presentation”, 1530 -
"Comprehensive Income” and the revised CICA Handbook Section 3251 -
"Equity” (the "Handbook Sections"). As provided under the standards,
the comparative financial statements have not been restated. These
new Handbook Sections have lead to changes in the accounting for
financial instruments. All relevant changes are outlined below.

Financial Instruments - Recognition and Measurement - Section 3855

This Section establishes the standards for the recognition and
measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities. At inception,
all financial instruments which meet the definition of a financial asset
or a financial liability are to be recorded at fair value, unless fair value
cannot be reliably determined. Depending on the nature of the
financial instrument, revenues, expenses, gains and losses would be
reported in either net income or other comprehensive income.
Subsequent measurement of each financial instrument will depend on
the balance sheet classification elected by the Corporation.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments
(continued)

Inventories

As of January 1, 2007, the Corporation has elected the following

balance sheet classifications with respect to its financial assets and
financial liabilities:

° Cash and investments are classified as "Assets Held - For
Trading" and are measured at fair value.
° Accounts receivable and unbilled revenue are classified as

"Loans and Receivables” and are measured at amortized cost,
which, upon initial recognition, is considered equivalent to
fair value.  Subsequent measurements are recorded at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.

° Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and customer
deposits are classified as "Other Financial Liabilities" and are
initially measured at their fair value. Subsequent
measurements are recorded at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate method.

Comprehensive Income - Section 1530

This Section describes the recognition and disclosure requirements with
respect to comprehensive income. Comprehensive income consists of
net income and other comprehensive income. Other comprehensive
income represents the changes in the fair value of a financial
instrument which has not been included in net income.

Unless otherwise noted, it is managements opinion that the Corporation
is not exposed to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising
from these financial instruments. The fair value of these financial
instruments approximate their carrying values, unless otherwise noted.

There was no other comprehensive income during the year ended
December 31, 2011.

Inventories consist primarily of maintenance and construction materials
and are stated at the lower of cost and replacement cost, with cost

determined on a standard cost basis net of the provision for
obsolescence.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Property, Plant and
Equipment

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Revenue Recognition

Customer Deposits

Use of Estimates

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Amortization
based on the estimated useful life of the asset is as follows:

Buildings - 3% straight line basis
Distribution equipment - various straight line basis
Other equipment - 10% straight line basis
Computer equipment and software - 20 & 100% straight line basis
Automotive equipment - various straight line basis
Office equipment - 10% straight line basis
Leasehold improvements - 20% straight line basis

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, bank balances and
investments in money market instruments and bond funds with
maturities of three months or less.

Revenue from the sale of electricity is recorded on a basis of cyclical
billings and also includes unbilled revenue accrued in respect of
electricity delivered but not yet billed.

Customer deposits are cash collections from customers to guarantee
the payment of energy bills. Deposits expected to be refunded within
the next fiscal year are classified as a current liability,

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions which affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and their reported amounts of revenue and expenses for the year.
Actual results could differ from those estimates, including changes as a
result of future decisions made by the OEB, the Minister of Energy or
the Minister of Finance.

The estimates used in the preparation of these financial statements

include, the useful lives of property, plant and equipment, regulatory
assets and liabilities and accrued liabilities.

11



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Impairment of
Long-lived Assets

Payments in Lieu
of Taxes

Future Income Taxes

Employee Future
Benefits

Capital Disclosures

Long-lived assets held and used by the Corporation are reviewed for
possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
If changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an
asset that an entity expects to hold and use may not be recoverable,
future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset and its
disposition must be estimated. If the undiscounted value of the future
cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the asset, impairment is
recognized. Management believes that there has been no impairment
of any of the Corporation's long-lived assets as at year end.

The Corporation is required to compute taxes under the Income Tax Act
and Ontario Corporations Tax Act and remit such amounts thereunder
to the Ontario Electricity Financial Corporation. These amounts
referred to as Payments in Lieu of Taxes under the Energy Competition

Act, are applied to reduce certain debt obligations of the former
Ontario Hydro.

Commencing January 1, 2003, the Corporation adopted the liability
method of accounting for income taxes as outlined in the provisions of
Section 3465 of the Handbook of the Canadian Institute of Chartered
Accountants. Under this method, current income taxes are recognized
for the estimated income taxes payable for the current year. Future
income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for temporary
differences between the tax and accounting basis of assets and
liabilities as well as for the benefit of losses available to be carried
forward to future years for tax purposes that are likely to be realized.

Employee future benefits provided by the Corporation include
accumulated sick leave and vacation credits. Employee future benefit

expense is recognized in the period in which the employees render
services on an accrual basis.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Corporation adopted CICA Handbook
Section 1535 - "Capital Disclosures” which requires disclosure of the
Corporation’'s objectives, policies and processes for managing capital as
well as its compliance with any external capital requirements. The
implementation of this standard did not have any impact on the
Corporation's results of operations or financial position.

12



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

New Accounting
Pronouncement

International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)

On February 13, 2008, the AcSB confirmed that publicly accountable
enterprises will be required to adopt IFRS in place of Canadian GAAP for
interim and annual reporting purposes for fiscal years beginning on or
after January 1, 2011. A limited number of converged or IFRS-based
standards will be incorporated into Canadian GAAP prior to 2011, with
the remaining standards to be adopted at the change over date.

The Corporation has an internal initiative to govern the conversion
process and is currently in the process of evaluating the potential
impact of the conversion to IFRS on its financial statements. At this
time, the Corporation believes that the impact on its financial
statements could be material.

On September 10, 2010, the AcSB granted an optional one year deferral
for IFRS adoption for entities subject to rate regulation. This decision
came in light of the uncertainty created by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) in regard to the rate-regulated
project which is assessing the potential recognition of regulatory assets
and regulatory liabilities under [FRS. Subsequently, the Canadian
Securities Administrators announced that entities subject to rate
regulation may defer the adoption of IFRS for up to one year, consistent
with the one year deferral granted by the AcSB.

On March 21, 2011, the AcSB granted an additional optional one year
deferral for the adoption of IFRS. The additional deferral was made in
light of the increased possibility that the IASB may address rate-
regulated activities as part of its future agenda and develop interim
guidance in the meantime that, in effect, would allow the continuation

of accounting practices in accordance with pre-changeover standards in
Part V of the handbook.

The Corporation did not adopt IFRS for the year ended December 31,
2011 as the mandatory adoption for entities with activities subject to
rate regulation was deferred to fiscal years beginning on or after
January 1, 2012. The Accounting Standards Board has recently decided
that the mandatory adoption of IFRS for such entities will be deferred
an additional year. The Corporation is still considering its options and
has not yet decided whether it will adopt IFRS in 2012 or 2013.
Accordingly, the Corporation will continue to prepare its financial
statements in accordance with Canadian GAAP accounting standards in
Part V of the CICA Handbook for 2011.

13



December 31, 2011

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

New Accounting
Pronouncement
(continued)

As a result of these developments related to IFRS and the uncertainty
regarding the impact of IFRS on the OEB electricity distribution rates
application process, the Corporation cannot reasonably quantify the full
impact that adopting IFRS would have on its future financial position
and results of operations. Although the Corporation has completed a
detailed assessment of the accounting and disclosure differences
between Canadian GAAP and IFRS, in light of the one-year deferral, this
assessment will be revisited due to changes to standards during this
period. The Corporation will continue to actively monitor IASB

developments with respect to RRA and non-RRA IFRS developments and
their potential impacts.
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AMENDED

Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

1:

Prior Period Error Correction

Local Distribution Corporation's ("LDCs") have a choice of using the billed method (cash
method) or the accrual method to record the variances in all RSVA accounts. The
Corporation has chosen to use the accrual method. As a result, all regulatory variance
accounts should be accounted for on a consistent basis using the accrual method. During the
year, it was identified that the Global Adjustment regulatory variance account had not been
recorded on an accrual basis. The Corporation has corrected for this error by recognizing a
prior period adjustment of $298,846 equal to the Global Adjustment credits receivable to
the Corporation at December 31, 2010. The adjustment has resulted in a prior period
increase of 5298,846 to the Corporation's regulatory liabilities and a prior period decrease of
$298,846 to the Corporation's accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The adjustment had
no effect on the Corporation's prior period net income or shareholder's equity.

Prior to the identification and correction of this prior period adjustment, the Corporation
had submitted a rate application to the Ontario Energy Board for the recovery/disbursement
of the Corporation's regulatory assets/liabilities. This application was based on the
Corporation's December 31, 2010 regulatory asset/liability balances. The application did not
reflect the impact of the prior period adjustment noted above.

The Ontario Energy Board approved the disposition of regulatory liability balances as at
December 31, 2010 on a final basis in its Decision [EB-2011-0146] dated April 19, 2012. The
approved regulatory liability balances did not include the prior period adjustment of
$298,846. The prior period adjustment does not change the disposed balances as at
December 31, 2010 approved by the Ontario Energy Board. The disbursement of the
$298,846 settlement variance will be sought by the Corporation in a future rate application
and will be dependant on the approval of the Ontario Energy Board. Should any amount not

be approved, the resulting adjustment will be recognized in the Corporation's operations in
the year of resolution.

The above note has been amended to facilitate the Corporation's disclosure of out-of-period
adjustments for the Ontario Energy Board.

Investments
2011 2010
Maney market and bond mutual funds $ 1,466,569 S 1,425,697
Guaranteed investment certificate, interest at 1.15%,
matures May 11, 2012 1,500,000
$ 2,966,569 S 1,425,697
Market value $ 2,966,569 S 1,425,697

Money market and bond mutual funds have effective interest rates of 1.51% to 3.49% (2010 -
1.24% to 3.61%). Fair values are considered to approximate market values.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

3. Accounts Receivable

2011 2010
Electrical energy $ 652,204 § 519,587
Own municipality 4,368 :
Sundry 275,173 230,207
Global adjustment charge cost recovery - 1,728,979

$ 931,745 S§ 2,478,773

4. Property, Plant and Equipment

2011 2010

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost Amortization Value Value

Land S 100,000 $ - S 100,000 S 100,000
Buildings 1,217,651 981,042 236,609 243,826
Distribution equipment 8,176,903 6,012,396 2,164,507 2,301,366
Other equipment 160,416 133,082 27,334 32,982
Automotive equipment 696,397 457,502 238,895 281,071

Computer equipment

and software 74,237 58,894 15,343 20,745
Office equipment 117,407 99,998 17,409 21,201
Leasehold improvements 86,122 15,627 70,495 73,040

$10,629,133 S 7,758,541 $ 2,870,592 $ 3,074,231

At December 31, 2011, net book value of stranded meters related to the deployment of
smart meters amounting to $130,573 (2010 - $118,795) is included in property, plant and
equipment. In the absence of rate regulation, property, plant and equipment would have
been $130,573 lower at December 31, 2011 (2010 - $118,795).
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

5. Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

2011 2010
Trade accounts payable $ 2,285,547 S 2,983,292
Own municipality - 660

S 2,285,547 $ 2,983,952

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities include an accrual in the amount of $1,262,902
(2010 - $1,918,399). This represents the identified surplus for the year ending December 31,
2011, as a result of the power agreement. This surplus is to be dispensed to the ratepayers
in the form of a credit rebate subsequent to year end.

6. Share Capital
The authorized share capital of the Corporation is an unlimited number of common shares.

Issued share capital is as follows:

2011 2010

5,807,391 Common shares $ 5,807,391 S$ 5,807,391
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

7. Future Income Tax Assets
The components of the future income tax assets at December 31 are as follows:
2011 2010
Property, plant and equipment $ 219,289 § 216,137
Employee future benefits 7,629 7,122
Other taxable temporary differences 844 1,154
S 227,762 § 224,413
B. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory assets consist of the following:

2011 2010
Smart meters $ 785,666 § 777,964
Deferral account for OEB annual cost assessment 8,284 23,392
Special purpose charges 2,270 13,918
Other 19,659 4,654

S 815,879 § 819,928

Regulatory liabilities consist of the following:

2011 2010
Settlement variances S 756,202 S 751,834
Future income taxes 227,762 224,413

$ 983,964 S 976,247

The regulatory assets and liabilities balances of the Corporation are defined as follows:

(a) Smart meters:

The smart meters regulatory asset account relates to the Province of Ontario's decision
to install smart meters throughout Ontario. The LDC launched its smart meter project
shortly following the Province of Ontario’s announcement in 2006. In 2008, the OEB
ordered the LDC to record all future expenditures and revenues related to smart meters
to a regulatory asset account and allowed the LDC to keep the net book value of the
stranded meters related to the deployment of smart meters in its rate base. The
deferred balances continue to be calculated and attract carrying charges.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

8. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(b)

In connection with its smart meter initiatives, the Corporation has incurred capital
costs for the year ended December 31, 2011. As at December 31, 2011, smart meter
capital expenditures, net of accumulated depreciation, totalling $687,750 have been
recorded to regulatory assets (December 31, 2010 - $713,797). These expenditures
would otherwise have been recorded as property, plant and equipment under Canadian
GAAP for unregulated businesses. In the absence of rate regulation, property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets would have been $687,750 higher as at December 31,
2011 (December 31, 2010 - $713,797).

For the year ended December 31, 2011, smart meter operating expenses of $131,814
(2010 - $74,288), and smart meter depreciation expense of $153,668 (2010 - $97,573)
were deferred which would have been expensed under Canadian GAAP for unregulated
businesses. In the absence of rate regulation, for the year ended December 31, 2011,
operating expenses would have been $57,526 higher (2010 - $74,288) and depreciation
expense would have been $56,095 higher (2010 - §28,640).

For the year ended December 31, 2011, smart meter customer revenues of $91,388
were deferred (2010 - $47,125). In the absence of rate regulation, for the year ended
December 31, 2011, revenue would have been $91,388 higher (2010 - $47,125 higher).

Settlement variances:

The OEB has allowed the Corporation to defer settlement variances since May 1, 2002.
This balance represents the variances between amounts charged by the Corporation to
customers (based on regulated rates) and the corresponding cost of non-competitive
electricity service incurred by it in the wholesale market administered by the IESO after
May 1, 2002. The settlement variances relate primarily to service charges, non-
competitive electricity charges, imported power charges and the global adjustment.
Accordingly, the Corporation has deferred these recoveries in accordance with the
criteria set out in the AP Handbook.

The settlement variances net of recoveries arising after May 1, 2002, are deferred in a
regulatory liability account,

Under such regulation, the variances are allowed to be deferred which would be
recorded as revenue when incurred under Canadian GAAP for unregulated businesses.

In the absence of rate regulation, the cost of power in 2011 would have been $4,368
lower (2010 - $69,757 higher).

The deferred balance for unapproved settlement variances continues to be calculated

and attract carrying charges in accordance with the OEB's direction. The manner and
timing of disposition of the variance has not been determined by the OEB.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

8. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities (continued)

(c)

(e)

Special purpose charges:

On Aprit 9, 2010, the OEB informed electricity distributors of a Special Purpose Charge
("SPC") assessment for the Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure conservation and
renewable energy program costs. The OEB assessed the Corporation the amount of
$32,606 for its apportioned share of the total provincial amount of the SPC of
$53,695,000 in accordance with the rules set out in Ontario Regulation 66/10 (the "SPC"
regulation). In accordance with Section 9 of the SPC Regulation, the Corporation is
allowed to recover this balance. As at December 31, 2011, the balance in the account
consists of the Corporation’s assessment of $32,606 less the recoveries received from
customers. In the absence of rate regulation, revenue would have been $11,648 higher

(2010 - $13,918 higher) and operating expenses would have been $11,648 higher (2010 -
$13,918 higher).

Deferral account for OEB annual cost assessments:

The QOEB has allowed the Corporation to defer the OEB annual cost assessments for the
fiscal years starting after January 1, 2004. Accordingly, the Corporation has deferred
these expenditures in accordance with the criteria set out in the AP Handbook.

Future income taxes:

This regulatory liability account relates to the expected future electricity distribution
rate reduction for customers arising from timing differences in the recognition of future
tax assets.

As at December 31, 2011, the Corporation has recorded a future income tax asset of

$227,762 (2010 - $224,413) and corresponding regulatory liability of $227,762 (2010 -
$224,413).

9. Other Operating Revenue

2011 2010
Investment income ) 60,746 § 31,133
Regulatory asset carrying charges 66,091 12,466
Late payment charges 23,669 25,151
Pole rentals 46,784 47 328
OPA grant revenue 38,484 134,362
Miscellaneous revenue 115,861 119,152

$ 351,635 S 369,592
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

10.

Related Party Transactions

Fort Frances Power Corporation is owned by the Corporation of the Town of Fort Frances.

2011 2010

Sales to the Corporation of the Town of Fort Frances $ 786,091 § 710,732
Purchased services from the Corporation of

the Town of Fort Frances S 124,164 § 150,304

The sales and purchases above were made in the normal course of business and recognized
at the exchange amount which is equivalent to fair market value.

11. Credit Facilities
Fort Frances Power Corporation is party to a short-term credit facility with a Canadian
chartered bank pursuant to which the Corporation could borrow up to $370,000 in the form
of an operating loan. The amount drawn under the credit facility as at December 31, 2011,
was SNIL.

12. Financial Guarantees

Participants in the wholesale market for electricity that is administered by the Independent
Electricity Market Operator are required to satisfy prescribed prudential requirements.

The Corporation is party to an irrevocable standby letter of credit with a Canadian chartered

bank. As at December 31, 2011, the credit amounts to 5438,495 (2010 - $438,495). This
letter of credit is secured by a general security agreement.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

13.

Pension Agreements

The Corporation makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees' Retirement Fund
(OMERS), a multi-employer plan, on behalf of nine members of its staff. The plan is a
defined benefit plan which specifies the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by

the employees based on the length of service and rates of pay. Employees and employers
contribute jointly to the plan.

Because OMERS is a multi-employer pension plan, any pension plan surpluses or deficits are a
joint responsibility of the Ontario municipal organizations and their employees. As a result,
the municipality does not recognize any share of the OMERS pension surplus or deficit. The
amount contributed to OMERS for 2011 was $57,717 (2010 - $48,602) for current services.
The OMERS Board rate was 7.4% to 10.7% depending on the income level for 2011 (2010 -
6.4% to 13.1% depending on the income level).

14.

Capital Disclosures
The Corporation’s main objectives when managing capital are to:

= ensure ongoing access to funding to maintain and improve the electricity distribution
system of the Fort Frances Power Corporation.

« ensure compliance with covenants related to its credit facilities.

As at December 31, 2011, the Corporation’s definition of capital includes shareholder's
equity. As at Decermber 31, 2011, shareholder’s equity amounts to $5,607,966 (2010 -

$5,613,401). There have been no changes in the Corporation’s approach to capital
management during the year.

15.

Risk Factors

The following is a discussion of risks and related mitigation strategies that have been
identified by the Corporation for financial instruments. This is not an exhaustive list of all
risks, nor will the mitigation strategies eliminate all risks listed.

The Corporation’s activities provide for a variety of financial risks, particularly credit risk
and liquidity risk.

Credit risk

Financial instruments are exposed to credit risk as a result of the risk of the counterparty
defaulting on its obligations. The Corporation monitors and limits its exposure to credit risk
on a continuous basis. The Corporation provides reserves for credit risks based on the
financial condition and short and long-term exposures to counterparties.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2011

15. Risk Factors (continued)

The Corporation’s credit risk associated with accounts receivable is primarily related to
payments from Fort Frances Power Corporation customers. Fort Frances Power Corporation
has approximately 4,000 customers, the majority of which are residential. Fort Frances
Power Corporation collects security deposits from customers in accordance with directions
provided by the OEB. As at December 31, 2011, Fort Frances Power Corporation held
security deposits in the amount of $55,887 (2010 - $65,197).

The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced through the use of an allowance for
doubtful accounts and the amount of the related impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of operations and deficit. Subsequent recoveries of receivables previously
provisioned are credited to the statement of operations and deficit.

At December 31, 2011, there were no significant concentrations of credit risk with respect
to any class of financial assets or counterparties. The Corporation's maximum exposure to
credit risk is equal to the carrying value of its financial assets.

Interest rate risk

The Corporation is exposed to interest rate risk in holding certain financial instruments. The
Corporation’s objective is to minimize net interest expense. The Corporation attempts to
minimize interest rate risk by issuing long-term fixed rate debt.

Under the Corporation’s Revolving Credit Facility (Note 11), the Corporation may obtain
short-term borrowings for working capital purposes. These borrowings expose the
Corporation to fluctuations in short-term interest rates (borrowings in the form of prime
rate loans in Canadian dollars and bankers’ acceptances and letters of credit).

Liquidity risk

The Corporation monitors and manages its liquidity risk to ensure access to sufficient funds
to meet operational and investing requirements. The Corporation’s objective is to ensure
that sufficient liquidity is on hand to meet obligations as they fall due while minimizing
interest expense. The Corporation has access to credit facilities and monitors cash balances
daily to ensure that sufficient levels of liquidity are on hand to meet financial commitments
as they come due.

Hedging and derivatives risk

As at December 31, 2011, the Corporation has not entered into hedging and derivative
financial instruments.

Foreign exchange risk

As at December 31, 2011, the Corporation has limited exposure to the changing values of
foreign currencies.
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This seclion governs all services intended to supply electrical energy Lo buildings or sections of buildings devoted to
living quarters such as houses, living accommodations at the rear of stores, self-contained and individually metered

suites. These services are commonly referred to as Residential or Domestic Services. Further servicing details are
available in the distributor's Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or
Order of the Board, and amendments therelo as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges to meel the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricity shall be made excepl as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor’s Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does nol contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be il under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

It should be noted thal this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject 1o Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge % 11.99
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0088
Rate Rider for Global Adjusiment Sub-Account Disposilion (2012) — effective unlil April 30, 2013

Applicable only for Non RPP Customers $/kWh (0.0015)
Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Accounl Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh (0.0048)
Rate Rider for Lost Revenue Adjustment Mechanism (LRAM) Recovery — effective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh 0.0011
Retail Transmission Rate — Network Service Rate $/kWh 0.0067
Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate $/kWh 0.0016

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component

Wholesale Market Service Rale $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service — Administrative Charge (if applicable) $ 025



Page 2 of 8

Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

GENERAL SERVICE LESS THAN 50 kW SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This section governs small commercial services and includes small stores, small service stations, restaurants,
churches, small offices and other establishments with similar loads and whose monthly average peak demand is less

than, or forecast to be less than, 50 kW. Further servicing details are available in the distributor's Conditions of
Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or
Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administralion of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges 1o meel the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricity shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

It should be noted that this schedule does not lisl any charges, assessments or credils that are required by law to be
invoiced by a dislribulor and that are not subjec! to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, the Ontaric Clean Energy Benefil and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge % 28.89
Distribution Volumetric Rale $/kWh 0.0066
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2012) - effeclive until April 30, 2013

Applicable only for Non RPP Customers $/kWh (0.0015)
Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh (0.0047)
Rale Rider for Lost Revenue Adjustment Mechanism (LRAM) Recovery - eflective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh 0.0003
Relail Transmission Rale — Network Service Rate $/kWh 0.0061
Relail Transmission Rate — Line and Transfarmation Conneclion Service Rate $/kWh 00014

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component

Wholesale Market Service Rate $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kwWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service — Administrative Charge (if applicable) 3 025
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

GENERAL SERVICE 50 to 4,999 kW SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This type of service will normally be applicable to small industry, departmental or larger stores such as supermarkets,
shopping cenlres, storage buildings, large garages, restaurants, office buildings, institutions, hotels, hospitals,
schools, colleges, arenas, apartment blocks or buildings and other comparable establishments and whose monthly
average peak demand is equal to or greater than, or forecast to be equal to or greater than 50 kW but less than 5,000
kW. Furher servicing details are available in the distributor’'s Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The applicalion of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or
Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable o the
administration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribulion of electricity and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricity shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricily commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a conlract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

It should be noled that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law toc be
invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjusiment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and lhe HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge $ 240.90
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kW 35771
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013

Applicable only for Non RPP Customers $kW (0.6074)
Rale Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013 $kW (1.8508)
Rate Rider for Lost Revenue Adjusiment Mechanism {LRAM) Recovery (2012) - effective until April 30, 2013 $/kW 0.0584
Retail Transmission Rale — Network Service Rate $kW 2.4942
Retail Transmission Rale — Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate $kW 0.5798

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component

Wholesale Market Service Rate $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge 3/kWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service — Administralive Charge (if applicable) 3 0.25
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

UNMETERED SCATTERED LOAD SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classificalion applies to an account taking electricity at 750 volts or less whose average monthly maximum
demand is less than, or is forecast to be less than, 50 kW and the consumption is unmetered. Such connections
include cable TV power packs, bus shelters, telephone booths, traffic lights, railway crossings, etc. The level of the
consumplion will be agreed to by the distributor and the customer, based on detailed manufacturer information/
documentation with regard to electrical consumption of the unmetered load or periodic monitoring of actual
consumption. Further servicing details are available in the distributor's Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or

Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administration of this schedule

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges o meet the cosls of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of Lhe distribution of electricily shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale markel price, as applicable.

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law to be

invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, lhe Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge (per customer) $ 28.89
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0066
Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh (0.0045)
Retail Transmission Rate — Netwark Service Rate $/kWh 0.0061
Retail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Cennection Service Rate $/kWh 0.0014

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component

Wholesale Market Service Rale $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service — Administrative Charge (if applicable) % 0.25
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classification refers to an accoun! for roadway lighling with a Municipalily within the service boundaries. The
consumption for these customers is based on the calculated load times the established hours of use in the OEB load
shape template. Further servicing details are available in the distributor's Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or

Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
adminisiration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges to meel the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribulion of electricity shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

it should be noled that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debi Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, lhe Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.,

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge (per conneclion) $

116

Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kW 30363
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013

Applicable only for Non RPP Customers $/KW (0 4978)
Rate Rider for Deferral/\Variance Account Dispositien (2012) — effective until April 30, 2013 $IkW {1.5689)
Retail Transmission Rale — Network Service Rale $kwW 1.8812
Retlail Transmission Rate — Line and Transformation Connection Service Rale $/KW 0.4483
MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component
Wholesale Markel Service Rale $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protectien Charge $/kWh 0.0011

Standard Supply Service — Administrative Charge (if applicable) 3 0.25
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

microFIT GENERATOR SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classification applies to an electricity generation facilily contracted under the Onlario Power Authority's microFIT
program and connected to the dislributor's distribution system Further servicing details are available in the
distributor’s Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or

Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricity shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments therelo as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge $ 5.25

ALLOWANCES

Transformer Allowance for Ownership - per kW of billing demand/month $/kW (0.60)
Primary Melering Allowance for transformer losses — applied to measured demand and energy % (1.00)



Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors

SPECIFIC SERVICE CHARGES

APPLICATION
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EB-2011-0146

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Dislributor and any Code or

Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the

administration of this schedule.

No charges tc meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the distribution of eleclricity
shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order

of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

It should be noted that this schedule does not lisl any charges, assessments or credits Lhat are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global

Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

Customer Administration
Arrears certificate
Statement of account
Pulling post daled cheques
Duplicate invoices for previous billing
Request for other billing information
Easement letter
Income tax letter
Notification Charge
Account history
Credit reference/credit check (plus credit agency cosls)
Returned cheque charge (plus bank charges)
Charge to cerlify cheque
Legal letter charge
Account set up charge/change of occupancy charge (plus credit agency costs if applicable)
Special meler reads
Meter dispute charge plus Measurement Canada lees (if meter found correct)

Non-Paymeni of Account
Late Payment - per month
Late Payment - per annum
Colleclion of account charge - nc disconnection
Collection of account charge ~ no disconnection — afler regular hours
Disconnect/Reconnec! charge - At Meter - during regular hours
Disconnect/Reconnect charge - At Meler — after regular hours
Disconnecl/Reconnect charge - At Pole - during regular hours
Disconnect/Reconnect charge - At Pole - after regular hours

Insiall/Remove load conlrol device - during regular hours
Install/Remove load conlrol device - afler regular hours

Service call - customer owned equipment

Service call — after regular hours

Temporary Service — Install & remove — overhead — no transformer
Temporary Service - Install & remove — underground — no transformer
Temporary Service - Install & remove — overhead — with transformer
Specific Charge for Access to the Power Poles — per polefyear

BOOAPODAPPHPAPAANANANNHN
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1500
15.00
15.00
15.00
156.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
16.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
30.00
30.00

1.50
19.56
30.00
165.00
20.00
185.00
45.00
41500

65.00
185.00
30.00
165.00
500.00
300.00
1000.00
22 .35
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Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 1, 2012

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2011-0146

RETAIL SERVICE CHARGES (if applicable)
APPLICATION

The application of these rales and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or

Order of the Board, and amendments therelo as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricily and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricily shall be made except as permitted by this schedule, unless

required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, lhis schedule does not contain any charges for the elecltricity commodity, be it under the
Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale market price, as applicable.

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments or credits that are required by law to be

invoiced by a distributor and that are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Relirement Charge, the Global
Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefil and the HST.

Retail Service Charges refer to services provided by a distributor to refailers or customers related
to the supply of competitive electricity

One-time charge, per retailer, to establish the service agreemen! between the distributor and the relailer $ 100.00
Monthly Fixed Charge, per retailer 3 2000
Monthly Variable Charge, per cusiomer, per retailer $/cust. 0.50
Distributor-consolidaled billing monthly charge, per customer, per retailer $lcust 0.30
Retailer-consolidated billing monthly credit, per customer, per retailer $lcust (0.30)
Service Transaction Requests (STR)

Request fee, per request, applied to the requesting parly $ 0.25

Processing fee, per request, applied lo the requesting parly 3 0.50

Request for customer information as outlined in Section 10.6.3 and Chapter 11 of the Retail

Settlement Code directly o retailers and customers, if not delivered electronically through the

Electronic Business Transaction (EBT) system, applied to the requesling parly
Up lo twice a year no charge
More than twice a year, per request (plus incremental delivery costs) $ 2.00

LOSS FACTORS

If the distributor is not capable of prorating changed loss factors jointly with distribution rates, the revised loss faclors
will be implemented upon the first subsegquent billing for each billing cycle.

Total Loss Factor — Secondary Metered Customer < 5,000 kW 1.0406
Total Loss Factor — Secondary Metered Cuslomer > 5,000 kW N/A
Tolal Loss Faclor — Primary Metered Customer < 5,000 kW 1.0302

Tolal Loss Faclor — Primary Metered Customer > 5,000 kW NIA



Appendix 3

Proposed Tariff Sheets
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The following is a complete Tariff Schedule based on the information entered in this model. Please review.
Note: This worksheet is unlocked and the print margins, row heights, number formats, etc. can be adjusted.

Fort Frances Power Corporation

TARIFF OF RATES AND CHARGES
Effective and Implementation Date May 01, 2013

This schedule supersedes and replaces all previously
approved schedules of Rates, Charges and Loss Factors
EB-2012-0083

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This section governs all services inlended Lo supply electrical energy Lo buildings or sections of buildings devoted to living quarters such as houses, living
accommodations al the rear of stores, self-contained and individually melered suites. These services are commonly referred to as Residenlial or Domeslic
Services. Further servicing details are available in the distributor’s Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendments
thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the administration of this schedule

No rales and charges for the distribulion of electricilty and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the
dislribution of electricity shall be made excepl as permitied by this schedule, uniess required by lhe Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendments therelo as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noled, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges or assessments that are required by law to be charged by a distributor and that are nol subject
to Board approval, such as the Debt Relirement Charge, the Global Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge $ 12.10
Distribution Volumetric Rale /kWh 00089
Rate Rider for DeferralfVariance Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015 $/kWh (0.0004)
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015

Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers $/kWh (0.0063)
Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate $/KWh 0 0065
Relail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate $/kWh 00018

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component

Wholesale Market Service Rale S/kWh 0 0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/KWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable) $ 025
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GENERAL SERVICE LESS THAN 50 KW SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This type of service will normally be applicabie to small induslry, departmental or larger stores such as supermarkets, shopping centres, storage buildings,
large garages. reslaurants, office buildings, institutions, hotels, hospitals, schools, colleges, arenas, apartment blocks or buildings and other comparable
establishmenls and whose monthly average peak demand is equal lo or grealer than, or forecast to be equal to or greater than 50 kW but less than 5,000
kW. Further servicing details are available in the distributor's Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The applicalion of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendmenls
therelo as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the administration of this schedule

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the

distribution of electricity shall be made excepl as permitied by this schedule, unless required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendments thereto as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noled, Lhis schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the Regulated Price Plan, a coniract with a

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges or assessments that are required by law lo be charged by a distributor and that are not subject
to Board approval, such as the Debl Relirement Charge, the Global Adjustmenl, the Ontaric Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge s 2914
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 00067
Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015 $/kWh (0.0004)
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015

Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers $/kWh (0.0063)
Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rale S/kWh 00058
Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformaltion Connection Service Rate $/kWh 0.0014
MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component
Wholesale Market Service Rate $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge S/kWh 0.0011

Stlandard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable) 3 0.25
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GENERAL SERVICE 50 TO 4,999 KW SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This type of service will normally be applicable to small industry, deparimental or larger slores such as supermarkets, shopping centres, storage buildings,
large garages, restaurants, office buildings, institutions, holels, hospitals, schools, colleges, arenas, apartmenl blocks or buildings and other comparable

establishments and whose monlhly average peak demand is equal to or greater than, or forecast to be equal lo or greater than 50 kW but less than 5,000
KW. Further servicing details are available in the distributor’s Conditions of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendments
thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the administration of Lhis schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribulion of electricity and charges to meet the cosls of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the

distribution of electricity shall be made excepl as permitted by this schedule, unless required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendments lhereto as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commaodity, be it under the Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a

it should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges or assessments thal are required by law lo be charged by a distributor and that are not subject
lo Board approval, such as Lhe Debt Relirement Charge, the Global Adjusliment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge

$ 243.02
Distribution Volumetric Rale Sikw 3.6086
Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015 $/kW (0.1665)
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015
Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers $/kW (2.4351)
Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate $kW 24083
Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate SIkW 0.5884
MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component
Wholesale Market Service Rate $/kWh 00052
Rural Rate Proteclion Charge $/kWh 00011

Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable) $ 025
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UNMETERED SCATTERED LOAD SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classification applies 1o an account taking electricity al 750 volts or less whose average monthly maximum demand is less than, or is forecast to be less
than, 50 kW and the consumption is unmetered. Such connections include cable TV power packs, bus sheiters, lelephone booths, traffic lights, railway
crossings, elc. The level of the consumption will be agreed lo by the dislributor and the cuslomer, based on detailed manufacturer information/
documentation with regard to electrical consumption of the unmetered load or periodic monitoring of aclual consumption. Further servicing details are

APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance wilh the Licence of he Distribulor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendments
thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the administralion of this schedule.

No rates and charges for lhe distribution of electricity and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the

distribution of eleclricity shall be made excepl as permitled by this schedule, unless required by Lhe Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendmenls therelo as approved by lhe Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noled, this schedule does not conlain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the Regulated Price Plan, a contract with a

it should be nated hat this schedule does nol list any charges or assessments that are required by law to be charged by a distributor and that are not subject
lo Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global Adjustment, the Onlario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge

3 2914
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh 0.0067
Rale Rider for Deferral/VVanance Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015 $/kWh (0.0004)
Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate $/kWh 0 0059
Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connectlion Service Rale S/kWh 0.0014
MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component
Wholesale Market Service Rate $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 00011
Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (If applicable) 3 025
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STREET LIGHTING SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classification refers to an account for roadway lighling with a Municipality within the service boundaries. The consumption for lhese customers is based
on the calculated load times the established hours of use in lhe OEB load shape template. Further servicing details are available in the distributor’s Conditions

APPLICATION

The application of lhese rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendmenls
thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the administration of this schedule.

No rates and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges to meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the

distribution of electricity shall be made excepl as permitted by this schedule, unless required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendments thereto as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the Regulaled Price Plan, a contracl with a

It shoutd be noted that this schedule does nol list any charges or assessments that are required by law to be charged by a distributor and that are not subject
lo Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge

$ 117
Distribution Volumetric Rale $kW 3.0830
Rale Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition {2013) - effective until May 01, 2015 SkW (0 1539)
Rate Rider for Global Adjusiment Sub-Account Disposition (2013) - effective until May 01, 2015
Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers $/kW (2.2551)
Relail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate $kW 18164
Relail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate $KW 0.4549
MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Regulatory Component
Wholesale Markel Service Rate $/kWh 0.0052
Rural Rate Protection Charge $/kWh 0.0011
Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable) $ 025
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MICROFIT SERVICE CLASSIFICATION

This classification applies to an eleciricity generation facility contracted under the Ontario Power Authority's micoFI|T program and connecled to the distribuor's
distribution system. Further servicing details are available in the distributor's Condition of Service.

APPLICATION

The application of lhese rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Dislributor and any Code or Order of the Board, and amendments
thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable lo the administration of this schedule.

No rales and charges for the distribution of electricity and charges 1o meet the costs of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the

distribution of electricily shall be made excepl as permitted by this schedule, unless required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and
amendments thereto as approved by the Board, or as specified herein.

Unless specifically noted, this schedule does not cenlain any charges for Lhe electricity commodity, be it under the Regulaled Price Plan, a contract with a

It should be noted that this schedule does not list any charges or assessmenits thal are required by law to be charged by a distribulor and thal are not subject
to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, the Global Adjustment, the Ontario Clean Energy Benefit and the HST.

MONTHLY RATES AND CHARGES - Delivery Component

Service Charge $ 540



ALLOWANCES

Transformer Allowance for Ownership - per kW of billing demand/month
Primary Metering Allowance for transformer losses — applied to measured demand and energy

SPECIFIC SERVICE CHARGES
APPLICATION

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Cede or
Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as appreved by the Board, which may be applicable 1o lhe
administration of this schedule

No charges lo meet the cosls of any work or service done or furnished for the purpose of the distnibution of electricity
shall be made except as permitied by Lhis schedule, unless required by the Distributor’s Licence or a Code or Order
of the Board, and amendments therelo as approved by the Board, or as specified herein

It should be noted thal this schedule does not list any charges, assessments, or credits ihat are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and thal are not subject to Board approval, such as the Debt Retirement Charge, charges for
the Ministry of Energy Conservation and Renewable Energy Program, the Global Adjustment, the Ontario Clean
Energy Benefit and the HST.

Customer Administration

Arrears cerificale

Statement of Account

Pulling Post Dated Cheques

Duplicale Invoices for previous billing

Requesl for other billing information

Easemenl Letler

Income Tax Letter

Nolification charge

Account History

Credil Reference/credit check (plus credit agency costs)
Returned cheque (plus bank charges)

Charge to certify cheque

Legal letter charge

Account set up charge/change of occupancy charge (plus credit agency cosls if applicable)
Special meter reads

Meler dispute charge plus Measurement Canada fees (if meter found correct)

Non-Payment of Account

Lale Payment - per month

Late Payment — per annum

Collection of account charge ~ no disconneclion

Collection of account charge - no disconneclion — after regular hours
Discennect/Reconnect at meter — during regular hours
DisconnecU/Reconneci al meler - afier regular hours
Disconnect/Reconnect at pole — during regular hours
Disconnect/Reconnect Charge - At Pole — After Hours
Instal/Remove load control device — during regular hours
Install/Remove load control device — after regular hours

Service call - customer owned equipment

Service call — after regular hours

Temporary Service — Install & remove — overhead - no lransformer
Temporary Service — Install & remove — underground - no transformer
Temporary Service Install & Remove - Overhead — With Transformer

Specific Charge for Access lo the Power Poles - $/polefyear

$/kW
%

mmammmwmmmwmmmwm

e e
=

9 1 1 A A B B A B B B 8 &

(0.60)
(1.00)

15.00
15.00
15.00
1500
15.00
16.00
15.00
1500
1500
1500
15.00
15.00
1500
1500
30.00
30.00

1.50
19.56
30.00
165.00
20.00
185.00
45.00
41500
65 00
185.00
30.00
165.00
500.00
300.00
1,000.00
2235
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RETAIL SERVICE CHARGES (if applicable)

The application of these rates and charges shall be in accordance with the Licence of the Distributor and any Code or
Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the Board, which may be applicable to the
administration of this schedule

No rates and charges for lhe distribution of electricity and charges to meet Lhe costs of any work or service done or
furnished for the purpose of the distribution of electricity shall be made except as permitled by this schedule. unless
required by the Distributor's Licence or a Code or Order of the Board, and amendments thereto as approved by the
Board, or as specified herein

Unless specifically noled, this schedule does not contain any charges for the electricity commodity, be it under the
Regulaled Price Plan, a contract with a retailer or the wholesale markel pnce, as applicable

It should be noled that this schedule does not list any charges, assessments, or credits that are required by law to be
invoiced by a distributor and thal are not subject lo Board approval, such as the Debt Relirement Charge, charges for
the Ministry of Energy Conservation and Renewable Energy Program, the Global Adjustment, the Ontario Clean
Energy Benefit and the HST

Retail Service Charges refer to services provided by a distributor to retailers or customers related
lo the supply of compelilive electricily

One-lime charge, per relailer, lo establish the service agreement between the distributor and the retailer 8
Monthly Fixed Charge, per relailer $
Monthly Variable Charge, per cuslomer, per retailer $/cust
Distributor-consolidated billing charge, per customer, per retailer Sfcusl
Retailer-consolidated billing credil, per customer, per retailer $icust

Service Transaction Requests (STR)
Request fee, per requesl, apphed to lhe requesting parly $
Processing fee, per requesl, applied to the requesting party 3
Request for customer informalion as outlined in Section 10.6 3 and Chapler 11 of the Relail
Settlement Code directly lo retailers and cuslomers, if nol delivered electronically through the
Electronic Business Transaction (EBT) system, applied 1o the requesling party
Up lo twice a year 5

More than twice a year, per request (plus incremental delivery costs) s

LOSS FACTORS

If the distribulor 1s not capable of prorating changed loss factors jointly with distribution rates, the revised loss factors
will be implemented upon the first subsequent billing for each billing cycle.

Tolal Loss Factor - Secondary Metered Cuslomer < 5,000 kW
Total Loss Faclor - Secondary Metered Customer > 5,000 kW
Total Loss Factor ~ Primary Metered Cuslomer < 5,000 kW
Tolal Loss Factor - Primary Melered Customer > 5,000 kW

bage 8of 8

100.00
20.00
0.50
030
(0.30)

025
050

no charge
200

1.0406
N/A
1.0302
N/A



Appendix 4

Bill Impacts Generated by the 2013 IRM3

Rate Generator
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3RD Generation Incentive

Regulation Model for 2013 Filers
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The following table provides applicants with a class to class comparison of current vs. proposed rates.

Current Rates

“Residential

Service Charge $
Distribution Volumelric Rate $/kWh
Rate Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Disposition (2012) ~

Effective unul April 30, 2013 Applicable only for Non-RPP Cuslomers  $/kWh
Rate Rider for Deferral/Manance Account Disposition (2012) - Effective

unti! April 30, 2013 $/kWh
Rate Rider for Losl Revenue Adjustment Mechanism (LRAM) Recovery

— Effective until Apni 30, 2013 $/kWh
Retall Transmission Rale - Network Service Rate $kWh
Retail Transmission Rale - Line and Transformation Connection

Service Rate $/KWh
Wholesale Markel Service Rale $/kWh
Rural Rale Protection Charge - effective until Apnl 30, 2012 $/KWh
Rural Rale Protection Charge - effective on and afler May 1, 2012 $/kWh
Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable) $
General Service Less Than 50 kW

Service Charge 3
Distribution Volumetric Rate $/kWh
Rate Rider for Global Adjustmenl Sub-Account Disposition (2012) —

Effective unul Aprit 30, 2013 Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers  $/kWh

Rale Rider for Deferral/Vanance Accounl Disposition (2012) - Effective
until April 30, 2013 $/kWh
Rate Rider for Lost Revenue Adjustmen! Mechanism (LRAM) Recovery

— Effective until April 30, 2013 $/kWh
Relail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate $/kWh
Retail Transmission Rale - Line and Transformation Connection

Service Rale $kWh
Wholesale Market Service Rate $/KWh
Rural Rate Protection Charge - effective until Apnil 30, 2012 $/kWh
Rural Rate Prolection Charge - effective on and after May 1, 2012 $/kWh
Slandard Supply Service - Adminisirative Charge (if applicable) $
General Service 50 to 4,999 kW

Service Charge g
Distribution Volumetric Rale $kW

Rale Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Dispesitien (2012) —
Effective unlil April 30, 2013 Applicable only for Nen-RPP Customers  $/kW

Rate Rider for Deferral/Variance Account Disposition (2012) — Effective

until April 30, 2013 SIkW
Rate Rider for Losl Revenue Adjusiment Mechanism (LRAM) Recovery

— Effective until Apnil 30, 2013 SIkW
Retail Transmission Rale - Network Service Rale SkW
Relail Transmission Rale - Line and Transformalion Connection

Service Rate KW
Wholesale Marketl Service Rale $kWh
Rural Rale Protection Charge - effective untit April 30, 2012 $KWh
Rural Rate Prolection Charge - effective on and after May 1, 2012 $/kWh

Stlandard Supply Service - Adminisirative Charge (if applicable) $

1199
00088

(0 0015)

(0.0048)
0 0011
0 0067

00018
00052
00011
00011

025

28 89
0.0066

(0 0015)

{0.0047)
0.0003
0.0061

00014
00052
00011
00011

025

24090
35771

(0 6074)

(1 8508)
00584
24942

05798
00052
00011
00011

0.25

Proposed Rates
Residential
Service Charge

Distribution Volumetric Rale

Rale Rider for DeferralManance Account Disposition (2013) - effective
unlil May 01, 2015

Rate Rider for Global Adjusiment Sub-Account Dispesilion (2013) -
effective until May 01, 2015 Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers

Retaill Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate
Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection

Service Rate
Wholesale Markel Service Rale
Rural Rate Protection Charge

Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable)

General Service Less Than 50 kW
Service Charge

Oistnibution Volumetric Rate

Rate Rider for Deferral/iVanance Accounl Disposition (2013) - effective
unlil May 01, 2015

Rale Rider for Giobal Adustment Sub-Account Disposilion (2013) -
effective until May 01, 2015 Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers

Retall Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate
Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connecticn

Service Rate

Wholesale Market Service Rate

Rural Rale Proteclion Charge

Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable)

General Service 50 to 4,999 kW
Service Charge

Distribution Volumetric Rate

Rale Rider for Deferral/Vanance Accounl Disposition (2013) - effective
unlil May 01, 2015

Rale Rider for Global Adjusiment Sub-Account Dispesition (2013) -
effective until May 01, 2015 Applicable only for Non-RPP Customers

Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate

Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection
Service Rale

Wholesale Market Service Rale
Rural Rale Protection Charge
Standard Supply Service - Administralive Charge (if applicable)

$IkWh

$kWh

$kWh

$kWh

$kWh

$/kWh
$kWh
%

$KkWh

SkWh

$/kWh

$/kWh

$KWh

$/kWh
$/kWh
§

$kW

kW

R

kW

ShW

$/kWh
$/kWh
§

Page 10f5

1210
0 0088

(0.0004)

(0.0083)
0.0065
00016

00052
00011
0.25

2914
0.0067

(0 0004)

(0.0083)
00059
0.0014

00052
0.0011
025

24302
36086

(0 1665)

(2 4351)
24083
05884

00052
00011
025



Unmetered Scattered Load
Service Charge

Distnibution Volumetnic Rate

Rate Rider for Deferral/Vanance Account Disposition (2012) - Effective

unlil April 30, 2013

Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rale

Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection
Service Rate

Wholesale Market Service Rate

Rural Rale Prolection Charge - effective until April 30, 2012
Rural Rale Protection Charge - effective on and afler May 1, 2012
Slandard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable)
Street Lighting

Service Charge

Distribulion Volumetric Rate

Rale Rider for Global Adjustment Sub-Account Dispositien (2012) —

Effective until April 30, 2013 Applicable only for Non-RPP Cuslomers

Rale Rider for Deferral/Vanance Account Disposition (2012) — Effective

until April 30, 2013

Retail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rate

Relail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformalion Connection
Service Rale

Wholesale Markel Service Rate

Rural Rate Protection Charge - effective until April 30, 2012

Rural Rate Prolection Charge - effective on and after May 1, 2012
Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (f applicable)
MicroFit

Service Charge

$/kWh

$/kWh
$kWh

$/KWh
$/kWh
$/kWh
F/kWh

BW

BlkW

BwW
SIkW

ShW
$kWh
$kWh
$Wh
s

2889
0 0066

(0 0045}
0.0061

0.0014
0 0052
00011
0.0011

025

1186
30363

(0 4978)

(1.5688)
18812

0 4483
00052
00011
00011

025

525

Unmetered Scattered Load
Service Charge

Dislribution Volumetnic Rate

Rale Rider for Deferral/Vanance Account Disposition (2013) - effeclive

untit May 01, 2015

Relail Transmission Rale - Network Service Rale

Relail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection
Service Rate

Wholesale Market Service Rate
Rural Rate Protection Charge

Slandard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable)

Street Lighting
Service Charge

Distnbution Volumetlnic Rate

Rale Rider for Deferral/Manance Account Disposition (2013) - effective

until May 01, 2015

Rale Rider for Global Adjusimenl Sub-Accounl Disposition (2013) -
effeclive until May 01, 2015 Applicatble only for Non-RPP Cuslomers

Relail Transmission Rate - Network Service Rale

Retail Transmission Rate - Line and Transformation Connection
Service Rate

Wholesale Market Service Rate
Rural Rate Prolection Charge

Standard Supply Service - Administrative Charge (if applicable)

MicroFit
Service Charge

$/KWh

$kWh
$kWh

$kWh
$/kWh
$kWh
§

$kW

$hw

$kW
$kW

SKW
$/kWh
$/kWh
¥

Bama 2 0f 5

2914
0.0067

(0 0004)
00059

00014
0 0052
00011

0.25

117
30630

(0 1539)

{22551)

18164

0.4548
00052
00011

025

525



Appendix 5

2013 RTSR Adjustment Model
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AT

I %'_ RTSR Workform for
l £
5

Electricity Distributors
(2013 Filers)

o Sl . Effective Effective Effective
ate;
NPT CE RO o January 42014 January1.2012 January 1, 2013

Rate Description Rate Rate Rate

Network Service Rate kw $ 3.22 $ 3.57 $ 3.57
Line Connection Service Rate kW $ 0.79 $ 0.80 $ 0.80
Transformation Connection Service Rate kW $ 1.77 $ 1.86 $ 1.86

o . Effective Effective Effective
B on
Hydro One Sub-Transmission Rates Unit January 1,201 January 4,2012 January4.2013

Rate Description Rate Rate Rate

Network Service Rate kW $ 2.65 $ 2.65 $ 2.65
Line Connection Service Rate kw $ 0.64 $ 0.64 $ 0.64
Transformation Connection Service Rate kwW $ 1.50 $ 1.50 $ 1.50
Both Line and Transformation Connection Service Rate kw $ 2.14 $ 214 $ 2.14

ik . Effective Effective Effective
-T A
Hydro One Sub-Transmission Rate Rider 6 Unit January 1.2011 January 4. 2012 Januarv4.2013

Rate Description Rate Rate Rate

RSV A Transmission network - 4714 - which affects 1584 kW $ 0.0470 $ - $ -
RSV A Transmission connection - 4716 ~ which affects 1586 kW -5 0.0250 $ - $ -
RSVA LV - 4750 - which affects 1550 kW $ 0.0580 $ - $ -
RARA 1 - 2252 - which affects 1590 kW -$ 0.0750 $ - $ -
Hydro One Sub-Transmission Rate Rider 6A kW 5 0.0050 $ - $ -




JARAY

Electricity Distributors

RTSR Workform for

(2013 Filers)

In the green shaded cells, enter billing detail for wholesale transmission for the same reporting period as the billing determinants on Sheet "4. RRR Data".

For Hydro One Sub-transmission Rates, if you are charged a combined Line and Transformer connection rate, please ensure that both the line connection
and transformer connection columns are completed.

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December

Total

Hydro One

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
QOclober
November
December

Total

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
Augusl
September
October
November
December

Total

Line Copnection Transformation Connection Total Line
Unils Billed Rate Amount Unils Billed Rate Amounl Units Billed  Rale Amount Amount
14,726 $3.22 % 47418 16.925 5079 0§ 13,371 $000 5 13,371
15,321 $3.22 $ 49,334 15769 8079 S 12,458 £000 $ 12,458
14,918 $322 $ 48,036 15,052 $079  § 11,891 $000 L] 11891
10,170 §$322 5 32,747 11,251 $079 § 8.888 $000 s 8,888
9,437 $3.22 § 30,387 11,102 sofs 8 8,771 5000 s 8,771
9,367 $322 $ 30258 11,055 $079 § 8,733 $0 00 H 8,733
11,658 $322 s 37,539 13707 $079 § 10,829 $000 H 10,829
12,796 5322 $ 41,203 12868 $079 § 10,166 $0 00 $ 10,166
9,960 $322 H 32,071 11,718 $079 % 9,257 $0 00 s 9,257
9,874 5322 -1 31,794 10,441 $079 3 8,248 5000 s 8,248
12,415 $322 s 39,576 13431 $079 S 10,610 $000 $ 10,610
12,659 5322 $ 40,762 14,803 079§ 11,694 $0.00 H 11,694
143331 % 322 § 461526 158122 § 079 $§ 124916 L I - § 124,916
Transiormation Connection Il otal Line
Unifs Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Units Billed Rate Amount Amount
50,00 5000 %000 s
50 00 $000 $0.00 s
5000 $0 00 $0 00 $ -
$0 00 5000 $000 s -
5000 50 00 $0.00 $
$000 $0.00 5000 5
5000 $000 $0 00 s -
$0 00 $0.00 $000 $ -
5000 $0.00 $0.00 $
$0 00 50.00 $0.00 $
$0.00 5000 $0.00 $ -
$0 00 $0.00 5000 H
- $ - 3 - - L] - 5 2 - $ - $ - $
[ Network | Line Connection Transformation Connection Total Line
Units Billed Rate Amount Units Billed Rate Amount Unils Billed  Rate Amounl Amount
14,726 §322 H 47,418 16925 $078  § 13,371 $000 S # H 13371
15,321 $322 s 49,334 15769  $079 § 12,458 4 $000 § v s 12 458
14,918 $3.22 5 48,036 15,052 s079 8§ 11,891 - $000 $ $ 11.881
10,170 §322 $ 32,747 11,251 5079 § 8,888 $0.00 % - $ 6888
9,437 $322 $ 30,387 11,102 079 § 8771 5000 § - s 8,77
9,397 $3.22 - 30,258 11,055 $079 % 8,733 $000 s # $ 8733
11,658 §322 § 37,539 13707 $079 S 10,829 $000 S - $ 10,829
12,796 $322 1 41,203 12,868 $079 ¢ 10,166 = $0.00 $ $ 10,166
9,960 $322 $ 32,071 11,718 078§ 9,257 5000 § . $ 9,257
9,874 £322 s 31,784 10,441 $0.78  § 8,248 - $0 00 $ - $ 8,248
12,415 $322 s 39,976 13,431 $079 3 10.610 $000 % S 5 10,610
12,659 $322 $ 40,762 14,803 $0.79  § 11,694 $0.00 $ - $ 11,694
143,331 % 322 § 461,526 158,122 § 079 % 124 916 - $ - $ - % 124916




RTSR Workform for
Electricity Distributors
(2013 Filers)

The purpose of this sheet is Lo calculate the expected billing when current 2012 Uniform Transmission Rates are applied against
historical 2011 transmission units.

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
Augusl
September
October
November
December

Total
[©HydroOner |

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
QOctober
November
December

Total

Month

January
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
Oclober
November
December

Total

Line Connection Transformation Connection Total Line
Unilts Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rale Amount Units Billed Rate Amount Amount
14,726 § 35700 % 52,572 16,925 $ 08000 $ 13.540 518600 S - $ 13,540
15,321 § 35700 $ 54,696 15769 $ 08000 § 12,615 $18600 § $ 12615
14,818 § 35700 § 53,257 15052 § 0BOOO § 12,042 518600 $ ) 12,042
10,170 § 35700 § 36,307 11251 § 08000 § 9,001 518600 § 5 9,001
9437 3 35700 § 33680 11,102 S 08000 § B BB2 S 18600 § $ 8,882
9397 § 35700 S 35.547 11,055 $ 08000 § 8844 - 518800 § 5 8,844
11,658 § 35700 % 41619 13,707 $ 08000 § 10,966 518600 $ H 10,966
12,796 § 35700 § 45682 12,868 5 08000 $ 10,294 518600 $ $ 10,294
9960 § 35700 § 35557 11,718 S 08000 § 9.374 $ 18600 § - 5 9,374
9874 § 35700 § 35,250 10441 3 0B0O0 $ 8,353 - §$18B600 § - H 8,353
12415 § 35700 § 44 322 13431 § 08000 $ 10,745 $18600 § H 10,745
12659 5 35700 § 45183 14,803 § 08000 § 11,842 $ 18600 $ s 11,842
14333 § 357 § 511692 158,122 § D0BO § 126498 -5 - 3 - 5 126498
Transiormation Connection Total Line
Units Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Amount
$ 26500 § - § 06400 S $ 15000 S 5
5 26500 § - S 06400 § $ 15000 3% $ -
- $ 26500 § - $ 06400 § - $ 15000 % ] =
- $ 26500 S - $ 06400 $ - $ 15000 § s
-8 26500 5 S 0B400 § $ 15000 § $
$ 26500 S - - § 0DB400 S $ 15000 § - § -
H 26500 § - 5 0ed00 $ - 515000 § s P
-8 26500 § - 5 06400 § S 15000 § 5
- £ 26500 $ - $ 06400 S $ 15000 % $
-8 26500 § - 8 06400 § - $15000 § - N
3 26500 % N § 06400 § - $15000 $ $ .
s 26500 % - 5 06400 5 - 515000 § $ -
& $ - £ - $ s - - - - $ - $ -
Line Connection Transformation Connection Total Line
Units Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rale Amount Units Billed Rale Amount Amount
14726 § 357 & 52,572 16,925 $ 080 § 13,540 = 3 $ = s 13,540
15321 § a5t 3 54,696 15769 § 080 § 12,615 5 - 5 . H 12,615
14,918 § 357 § 53,257 15,052 % 080 % 12.042 s $ $ 12,042
10170 § 357 § 36,307 11251 S 080 S 9,001 H H 5 9,001
9437 § 357 § 33,690 11,102 $ 080 % 8,882 $ s - H 8882
9307 § 357 § 33,547 11085 $§ 080 $ 8,844 5 - 5 5 8,844
11,658 § 387 § 41,619 13707 § 080 S 10,966 H s $ 10,966
12,796 § 357 3 45682 12868 § 080 § 10,294 - s - 3 $ 10.294
89650 % as7 § 35,557 11718 § 080 § 9,374 H $ $ 9,374
9874 § 357 S 35,250 10441 § 080 § 8353 $ $ 5 8,353
12415 3 387 8 44,322 13431 5 080 § 10,745 $ H $ 10.745
12659 § 357§ 45,193 14803 $§ 080 § 11,842 -8 s H 11,842
143331 § 357 5 511,69 158,122 § 080 S 126498 -3 $ $ 126,498




RTSR Workform for
Electricity Distributors
(2013 Filers)

The purpose of this sheel is to calculate the expected billing when forecasled 2013 Uniform Transmission Rates are applied against
historical 2011 transmission units.

SRRSO -yl Wi <~ Network Ziss o4
Month Units Billed Rate Amount Unils Billed  Rate Amount Units Billed  Rale Amounl Amount
January 14,726 § 35700 3% 52572 16925 § 08000 § 13,540 - $ 18600 % $ 13,540
February 16321 $ 35700 $ 54,696 15769 $ 08000 § 12,615 $ 18600 § = $ 12,615
March 14918 § 35700 § 53257 15052 $ 08000 § 12.042 5 18600 § s 12,042
April 10,170 § 35700 § 36,307 11,251 $ 0BOOD § 9,001 - 518600 § s 9,001

May 9437 5 35700 § 33,690 11,102 $ 0BOOD $ 8,882 $ 18600 $ 3 5882
June 9397 § 35700 § 53.547 11,055 $ 08000 § 8844 . § 18800 § § 8,844
July 11656 $ 35700 § 41619 13,707 $ 08000 $ 10,966 - 518600 § $ 10,966
August 12796 $ 35700 % 45882 12,868 § 0B00O § 10.294 - § 18600 $ s 10,294
September 9960 § 35700 S 35,557 11,718 S 08000 § 9,374 $ 18800 § - s 9,374
October 9,874 § 35700 ¢ 35,250 10441 5 0.8000 § 8,353 $ 1.8600 § s 8,353
November 12415 § 35700 S 44,322 13431 § 08000 § 10.745 $ 18600 § s 10,745
December 12,659 § 35700 § 45,193 14803 § 0.B000 § 11842 5 1.8600 § H 11.842
Total 143,331 3 357 § 511,692 158,122 § 080 $ 126,498 - § - 5 - H 126,498

[ etwork |
Month Units Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amouni Amount
January . $ 26500 § 3 0.6400 5 $ 15000 $ $
February - § 26500 § ¢ $ 08400 $ - §15000 § - s
March - % 28500 § - $08400 $ - $ 15000 § - s
April -5 26500 % - $086400 $ § 1.5000 $ s

May $ 26500 § - $ 06400 $ - 5 1.5000 $ H

June - § 26500 § - $ 06400 $§ - $15000 % $

July - 5 26500 % - 5 06400 S + - 5 1.5000 $ $

Augusl - % 28500 § $ 06400 S $ 15000 § s -
September - S 26500 § - 506400 § - $15000 § H -
Oclober S 26500 § - - 506400 § - 515000 § s
November § 26500 & - $ 06400 % - - § 15000 % - 5
December - 3 26500 § $ 06400 $ - $ 15000 § - $

Total - 5 - 3 - - s - s $ - s 5 s

[ Network |
Month Units Billed Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Units Billed  Rate Amount Amountl
January 14726 § 357 § 52,572 16,925 § 0BO0 § 13,540 $ - 3 - H 13,540
February 15821 § 357 § 54,696 15769 § 08B0 § 12615 -8 - 3 $ 12,615
March 14918 § 357 § 53,257 15052 § 0BO S 12,042 - H H $ 12.042
April 10170 $ 357 § 36,307 11251 § 0BD § 9,001 s 5 - 5 9,001

May 9437 § 357 § 33,680 11102 § 08 S 8,882 $ H - 5 8,882
June 9397 § 357 § 33,547 11,055 § 080 $ 8.844 $ 5 - § 8,844
]uly 11658 % 357 § 41619 13707 § 080 § 10,966 5 - s $ 10 966
August 12796 § 357 § 45682 12868 § 080 $ 10,294 L | § 10,294
September 9960 § 357 § 35557 11718 § 080 § 9,374 -8 - 3 $ 9374
Oclober 9874 § 357 § 35250 10441 § 080 § 8.353 -8 5 5 8,353
November 12415 § 357 % 44,322 13431 5 080 § 10.745 H $ - 5 10.745
December 12859 § 357 S 45,193 14803 § 080 § 11,842 H H - 5 11,842

Total 143331 § 357 § 511,692 158122 $ 080 § 126,498 B E $ 126,498
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Appendix 6

2013 IRM3 Rate Generator Model
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In the green shaded cells, enter the most recent Board Approved volumetric forecast. If there is a material difference between the latest Board-approved volumetric forecast and the most recent 12-month

actual volumetric data, use the most recent 12-month actual data. Do not enter data for the MicroFit class.

Rate Class Unit
Residential S/kwWh
General Service Less Than 50 kW $/kWh
General Service 50 to 4,999 kW S/kwW
Unmetered Scattered Load $/kwh
Street Lighting $/kW
MicroFit

Total
Threshold Test

Total Claim (including Account 1521, 1562 and 1568)
Total Claim for Threshold Test (All Group 1 Accounts)
Threshold Test (Total claim per kWh) *

3RD Generation Incentive
Regulation Model for 2013 Filers

Seier Spoirie i

e (OO rauniy

Billed kWh for

Estimated kW for

Distribution 1590 ReCOVery o5 pecovery Share 1595 Recovery Share 1595 Recovery Share

1568 LRAM Variance

! For Account 1562, the allocation to customer classes should be performed on the basis of the test year distribution revenue allocation to customer classes found in the Applicant’s Cost of Service
application that was most recently approved at the time of disposition of the 1562 account balances
? Residual Account balance to be allocated to rate classes in proportion to the recovery share as established when rate riders were implemented,

* The Threshold Test does not include the amount in 1521, 1562 nor 1568,

Account Class
Non-RPP Non-RPP 1 Share : 7 . 2 ; 2 :
Metered kWh Metered kW Cistomons Ciistomars Revenue Proportion® Proportion (2008) Proportion (2009) Proportion (2010) (::omc:::tr;)
38,677,253 1,376,336 0 831,974 45.00%
15,145,342 347,354 0 246,889 19.00%
24,488,779 63,157 21,806,991 56,241 352,093 31.00%
62,630 0 2,098
1,188,543 3,310 1,188,543 3,310 23,838 1.00%
79,562,547 66,467 24,719,224 59,551 1,456,892 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0
Balance as per Sheet 5 (1]
Variance (1]
($378,695)
($379,184)
(0.0048)



3RD Generation Incentive
Regulation Model for 2013 Filers

O ErEnees Fower Lorporation

No input required  This workshseet allocates the deferralivariance account balances (Group 1, 1521, 1588 GA, 1562 and 1568) to the appropnate classes as per the

EDDVAR Report dated July 31, 2009

Allocation of Group 1 Accounts (including Accounts 1521, 1562, 1568)

% of Total
% of Total non-  Distribution 1595 1595 1595
Rate Class % of Total kWh RPP kWh Revenue 1550 1580 1584 1586 1588* 1588 GA 1590 (2008) {2009) (2010) 1521 1562 1568
Residential 48.6% 5.6% 57.1% 0 (37,143) 8,633 (625) {4,343) (17,288) 83 4] a 0 (5) 286 0
General Service Less Than 50 kw 19.0% 14% 16,9% s} (14,545) 3,380 (245) (1,701) (4,363) 32 0 0 0 2) 85 0
General Service 50 to 4,999 kw 30.8% 88.2% 24.2% 0 (23,517) 5,466 (396) (2,750) (273,907) 53 0 0 0 (3) 121 0
Unmetered Scattered Load 0.1% 0.0% 0.1% 0 (60) 14 (1) (7) 0 0 0 0 0 (0) 1 o]
Street Lighting 1.5% 4.8% 1.6% Q (1,141) 265 (19) (133) (14,929) z 0 0 0 (0) 8 Q
MicroFit 0 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o] 0 o 0 0
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 0 (76,407) 17,758 {1,285) (8,934) (310,487) 170 0 a o (10) 500 0

* RSVA - Power (Excluding Global Adjustment)



G SR 1€ UOUSOTHIP J0] GBS | IUNODIY Ul SIUE(E] BARDSOSAI S SN 10U
op Poieidod U 10U Sy pousd (punyal o) Aiaacael syl ) Peledwod Ussq sEy pousd (punjal 20} LeanaR
By 1 uOGrsOdSp PUB MBLABS JO) (EC PUE ZT 'LE Seur} Unoood | dnolo jo Ued SE SESL JUNAIDY 8Pl

UoGENBeY DdS BU JO B USHOSE Ul IO 185 SUISWLIG AU LUM SoUBIDWOD

ok Ut YNsa) pinom yoeosddE SIE e SHSED Ul Jdeoxe ek 91e) 202 Sul Jo) S9)8) 195 O} slupeacaxd
g j0 1d SE PISSAIPRE 8q G} 318 (ZG 1 IUNDIY UL FIUEEG B JO UCYSOdSP J0) SISENbRI 1B paidedia b
1B POIEIS PIEOR By 9P 0102 62 dy SpIE0H 3 4ed Sy LZG| LNED0Y W SIURIEQ AU JBBPD O] JOINgLIsIp
o BuIZUOWAE J8PIC UE 1o} ZLOZ 'S il UE Jaie| ou preag syl o) Aidde o] parnbe) wiam S0NQUISH

01/99 weagnBay ouBUE ‘UotenBay (.0dS.) #8UEuD Isoding [eredS Ul 10 § LUCGINS LRl RIUEDIOIDE U

sBupessosd ajed ZL0Z B U paeog

it AG paaEsp 1ZG1 JUNCITE PEY 1) SICKIGUISIP PROUL 0) SBUIPSIDT S1E1 | 0Z B Ul S3UEBaD 1) Poly

#q 0} 51 PoUElEq JZG) JUNGITY O “sBuspeendid el £10Z M U LTSL 1unoooy jo esodup 0] 9y ol paysadie
a:e sBupesnosd eyl 2|02 o Ul PIEOG Bu) AQ Peterd |Z61 JuNORTY W AOUEIEN B BAEY 10U PP YR sjueiddy

LOEIDBP BYEI Z LOZ #Ul Ul pieog $ AQ Pan0KIdE SEOUEIE]

pasods:p s 10 paysnipe 25UBIeq | LOZ 'LE JSGLUacag By U0 £10Z 0C iudy 01 Z)02 *L AUenuer way papiodd
s jsaia paposiosd au) GLOZ 1 Aoy suibeq ieek eje) £L0Z 5007 9 H  UOISAD MEI ZLOZ #a Ul piecg

o Aq pancudde saUs(eq Pesadsip 6w J0) PaISnIDe B0UR(Eq | LOZ | IE JeqUeDR B UG ZI0Z 1€ JAquieDag
CIZIOZ | AlENUER WOk Papicoes B jseseu paicalaud aul (€102 1 Aenuer suibeq seed sie) £10Z %.007 04 #
e84 BL BULND SUCKOFSUEL B

PUOD9) SIUNOD2E JeUL0 i 104 JEaK s Buunp junole ey of AduByEA 10U B wodes “Ajuo KuUNoIvE YASY ©d
SUoGEURLINZOP Buroddns SpN|au pur Sjusw)SNIPE JO] SIUNDWIE spiko.d Fseard “Savuereq posodsip pasciddy
pieog Asnowed o) sejeles lusuLSAlpe Bl j SjUSLASNIPE BLA JO RinyEU BUi 10} sUGGEUEDXS spuosd sseelg

“uolSj2ap peog PIE|
ayy Jad se (@unby sanebau v aaey 0} 34E aouBiEq YPald puE aunbBy aapsod & sacy 0] ale sasue(eq HGIp
:6°a) ubis awes sy; sey JUnowe Uc(iseds|p 3y} 1By} 3iNsUa eseald ‘suopysods|p pasoiddy-pieog (i€ 04

(rai'cnl (w0l €8} 0 0 0 teze'eze) (ezeeze) 0 a 0 9951 PUT LZS1 98} SNoooy Buipnjoul |gj0)
4] [+] BISE UNO3DY B3UEEA WYH
f«43 ZZl 1802 1802 j¥41% AUNOODY ADUELEA JUSWISSISEY abJeyn asoding |Ej3ads
(gzz'ea) 192z £8) o 1) Q (60¥ LEE) g0y 1EE) o [¢) 0 296} Wnoady pue | dneip Jo Ej0L
(=191} (5819 Q goz'sel teoz'sz) 0 2951 saxe] j0 NaI Ul SjuslAed peuajeQ
(065 4 1065+ 0 o 0 1541 SE) (5LLGE) 0 0 o 9851 uaw)sn(py [FG0|D - WNOIIE-GNS - JaMdd - YASH
(1Sr 6L} LISk G2 0 0 [1} (160 LLE} (160122 5} 0 o (Juaw)snipy 199010 - 861 N0y BuIpN|axa) [E10L-ans | dnoiD!
(Lp0 L2} b0 L) Q 0 o (902'60¢E) 1902 '90€E] 0 0 0 (wswysnfpy [€Q0O - @ESE WNaR3y Buipnioul) |B101-ans | ¢noip
Q Q 0 o 5651 ;l0L0Z) sedueied Aojeinbay jo punjayhianosay pue uolysodsig
Q Q o a G651 «.moomu seaueeg Acjenbay jo punjap/fiaanaay pue vopisedsiq
a Q o 0 SESL 4{800Z) saoueled Aiopeinbay Jo punjayliancsely pue Lolysodsiq
{008 Z) {oog'e) 0 l1zsve) 14Z5°vE) [} 065t saaueieg 1essy AojeinBay jo Aanaday
{068 +) (08§ +) 0 (51158} i5Hb'GE) 0 2851 aunsnlpy (2QO[D - IUNDI2E-GNS - JaMed - VASY
05082 050'8Z Q 040 9E¥ 0L0'9ER [¥] B8SL (wsuisnipy [eqoD BuPNoXa) jemad - YASYH
(2e5 0ZL! (2e5'0zt) o (416 PO¥) (416 pOv) 0 9854 2bieyD UOTIUUGY WOISSIWSURLY (119N - YASYH
(256°CL) Ls6ZL) o 688'ZL BRYZL ¢} FBSL abieyD HIOMBN UDISSIWSURI] IBI9Y - YASYH!
84 2E g8L EE 1] (zLa082) (z19'082) [+] 0854 abayD 3IIAIIS |XIEW BIESOUM - YASYH
0 [¢] [ [¢] 0551 UNO32Y SUBLEA AT
sjuUnNo099y | dnoig
oi-puer [ 183 aels] B susugsnipe "
oL-bE-3ea o oLoz Bupnp - 6 - oKz P — ol puer Jaquiny
o 3E sunowy - EFE Bupnp uogsodsia 01-EC90  JO SE Sjuncwy o sE douEeq | 490 - 040z Supnp uopisadsia Eu:_.uc._..:_ 1Py Josesnowy | T m:o-.ﬁa_-_ UmmD ﬁ:—‘_oou_q
i ) j-uer 1sasjU| JrETEH] Iedipupg Bupnp suaunsnfpy panosddy-picog o102 Bupnp (P32} Jedioupg Bujuado v - H
1sasaup Buiseld  suusunsnfpy  pascsddy-pirog Buuadg Buisorn 134980 suoRAESUEL]

SUORPNASU| SAULN; JOj SAOUID0] P 0] J2jal BSEsld

§00Z | Uer 18y BNPayIS AJNURLOD ay) o BuiuuBaq ay) o} ¥2Eq Buyep $2L0Ua Bupnbal o

{isasazu) pur jedjaupd Wpeq Joj) SUWNOa 2aukeq Buwedo 110z #4110} Wiod BupIE)S 1934300 My 40} MONE |IIM

SjYL FSeIAIUEJ0) NE UWN0A PUR [edioupd Joy 48 Udinjod Juauasn(PE 3U3 39 PINOYS mojaq $a10ua anak o) uped
Bupims sy ‘sasueieq 0LOZ ‘LT JAQWASQ M J0) {rA0ddE panada. nok (Y| Jo §o0) ssadaid HO3 ZLOZ MR UIH
‘edwexa soy jerosdde paAI38) NOK YIYM Jo] VD IN0A Jod B JER J3AS AIURIEQ Y 3q jiM MOJEq HNPIYIS YAD
£10Z M0 v) s3paue Jo) Jujod Bupiels s ‘gipak sopd Woy SaouETEq jO 250dFIP OF [EACIdY PanaaL ARy noA i

Ajuo sj99 uSaB DU USpRLLIDM|
U3 SUNCEAY APURREA | [ELe] Buimojio) 4 40 ANPaYas inuguad Bupmoj1a] 2 A1¥dWwod asesld

sula=
=

je|n3ay

au€




@y S JE UOWROTSH 0} G6G| IUNCODY Ui BOLEIEG DAGISAS3I SLY 3pniLr jou
Op PaedWod Useq 10U Sy pouad (punyal JO) Leaooe) eyl § paledues useq sey poud (punjes o) lsacoas
1 ji UOWSOASID PUE MBIARS o) [EE PUE ZE *1C SAUN) BIUNodE | dneao Jo Lied € GGG UNODIY RPN}

WOREINGaY DS 9l O § UOGIES Ul N0 Jirs SUOLLG Y Wis BouexduWoD

-UGU Lt HSR pinaM Y2EoKddE SI PI0uM SISED UL 1d0Kd eak Bl ZL0Z bl 0] SaleS 195 0 sBupescod

83 4o UEd € PERSIpPE 89 Of RIS |ZS] WUNOIYY U] GOUEIR] S JO LORSOdSIP J0] [SANba) 1By} Pejosda )
1BUI POIES PIBCY A JBHE QLOZ ‘€2 idy S piEog ul sd Sy LZGL IUNOI0Y Ul SOEED ) JEAD ) JOINGLASID
ol BuZuGINE 18I0 UE 10) ZLOZ ‘G1 [dy Uey JeiE ou pieoq eu) of Adde o} peinbe) siam sianquisip

01199 weneinbey cuaug wnenBey [ 0de.) ebieyp esading jeneds B 0 § LOGIYS LM FDURPIOIE U

sBuipassosd Sje) Z10Z B Ul pieeg

UL Aq peIeda LZ5 ) UN0I9E Pry L SINQUISP #504) 10} SEBUPSS0.d BRI ELOZ U | eOURIERD 0} PAI

94 0} | BoUEMEq |ZG1 WN03TY ON $BUIpeyooud 812 £LOZ @ U LZ5L WNOIDY 0 #SOdSm 0 ayy 0 pajedxd
e sBupeenoid e1Ed ZLOZ P W PIPOR 9L AQ Pases 1751 JNGAIY Ul BIURIEQ SR SAEY 10U PP e Burdeddy

Uars:39p 81l ZL0Z #4) Ul PJEDG 84 AQ Pan0IaCE $90UElEq

posodsip ay 0} paiSn(pE aougied | 102 L Qw08 4 U0 £102 'O udy 0} ZL0Z L Jenuer oy pepodel
s [saaju paioelosd w9l £10Z *| Aoy suibeq seed ik $LOZ 5001 My J|  UOSOAP a8l ZL0Z M Ul pieag

Py 4q panoidde s20URIEQ PESCOSIP 8L 40 PRISNIPE BoUEIEY | 102 “1E WQWEdRQ B4 O ZE0Z TLE Jequssoq
GLZ10Z 4 Alenuer woy Popiooes S jsaimul pajosioid B ELOZ | Aenuer suileq sesd alel £10Z £.0G7 841 il
LG Sl BLUND SUCHESUED il

PUO20s SIUNOT9e JAy0 8 404 18k au) BuLNP JUNGSDE B O] BDUELIEA JaU 8y poder Ajuo SIUNoo0E WASY 404
SubREILBWAS0P BugOdans #pnjoul PUE SIUSLLSN(DE Jo;, UNOLIE PpIcId esesid SaoURjeq PIsOdsp paaniddy
pieog & id o1 sagee) pe o 4| o Jo Biney e oy suostueidie piAoxd esedg

‘ugisiaap picog paje|al
ayj 1ad se (0unbBy aajebau £ aAsY 0] 3B asurjeq HPaID pue anbj aajysod £ aARY ©) BB SaSUE(E] HGP
:6°'8) ubjs awes ayj sey Junowe uolisods|p ay) ey @insua aseaid ‘suopisodsp pasoiddy-pigog |IF 104

(XL i) 0 (gat Z1 {voL €8l (105'904) {oze 0SE} o 0 a [} (ggp 9z} £Ze'62E) 9054 PUE LZG1 'ZA5 1 SN03ay Buipniau jejoL
Q (1] Q 0 8951 JUNGD2Y AJUBLIEA YN
€8l 19 zzL 80T 180T [£418 unoasy a3uELEA UswWSsassy 6eyD asedin jeiaads
(9£958) Q o tosr gl {gez eg) {885 BOL) (oze o5e) Q 0 [+] 0 {ase'ez) {80k +EE) 7961 Wnoa3y pue | dnoip Jo (gl )
{{-1:{8-1} (581'9) {E0Z'ST) (g0z 52} 951 $axE ] JO Nar ul Sjuswied pauajaQ
Epy 2} 0 0 (el loss'L) (6g6 OVE) (0Ze'05E) 0 0 0 0 iBY'vY (14 5E) aesk 2 snipy [€QOID - UNOIDE-GNS - JaMOd - YASYH
(8v0 L) o [¥] 1465 L) (1spse) {gpy ZFE] [+] i} [s] Q 0 {55 LL) (160 LL2) (uawsnipy j£QOIO - gE5L WNoooY Bulpn|axa) jeio 1-qns | dnoip
(167 8] (1] 0 losw &) 457w #3] {p8E £89) (0Ze 0SE) (1] Q 0 0 (gsa'oz) {90z '90¢€) (uaunsnfpy |egoiD - gesk WNoaay Buipniaul) (ejo1-gng | dnoip
] [+] o a GEBSH (0102} A Bay jo A pue isodsiq
0 4] 1] Q S651 umuemu seaueleqg AiieinBay jo punjaylisanday pue uolisodsig
o Q 0 Q SBSH {8002} saoueleg Alojginbay jo punjapKRAcley pue uosedsig
{goe ! (805} toog'g) (225 ¥E (225 ve) 068+ ssaugeq jessy Aoieinbay jo Lanoday
{erp 2! (e58) loes +} (BE6'OPE] tozeose) £6F b (st} 58! 8851 wowisnlpy [BGOIS - IUNDDIE-GNS - JAMOY - YASH
084746 QEL 6 050'8T 659 9Zv (Lov'e) 0L0°9EY 8851 (Jawisnipy teqoiS Bupnaxa) Jamad - YASYH
[f45=r48] (o109} (zes'ozs) (£50'80¥) (-1 (L16 vOv) 9854 2BiBYD) UDIORULGY) UCISSHUSUEIL (IRJ3Y - YASY
(PT AR 0Zr tzs6Z4) SZZT0E SEE LL 6882+ 218 bieyn HIOMPN UDISSIUSUESL [1B18Y - YASY
g5 82 (oEg ¥ B8 ZE {952 'gs¢) [(TIN-13] (zrg08z) 0854 ableyn a0inas JaUE) JESIAOYM - TASYH
1] [1] [+] a 055 JUNEoY SJUBLEA AT
sjuno22y | dnoig
tiessa saqo 110z Bupnp heinadd b Bu Bu 1L Bun 1oz fishmgnlpe TR [ d
¥ i [EeI a1 4] Jo sE sjunowy o SE adUE|ER +10F yD Bupnp HOZ £0 Bupnp kO upnp oz 1o P pue 15ajaju) Bupnioxa

joserumowy - LigzBupnp WIS o)\ erisasmu  pseseln redioupa L Jeuo s Ipy | 40 Py, 32430 ¥, R0 nno_ﬂ_nﬂ_uw._”uoﬂn 1502 Bupnp (upas2) _«wn_auu.&ﬂﬁ..:athc wneady w:o_u. _LUWQD u =°UU<

ysainu Buisold  qusunsnfpy  pasciddy-pizog Buado Burse)n 11990 SuOHIEIIEIL

SUORINASU] JAULING 10} S3ITLY00) Y 8] J3j2) #5¢3ld.

$002 '1 USF 13 Bjnpayas AUNupUoo 4 jo BuiuuiBag sy o) ¥3eqg BupEp SaquR Dupnbal oM

{y5asaju) pu¥ jed)suid Wioq Joy) suwnjos FUERG Bujuado 110Z ) J0j Juted BULIEE 1321500 & SO MOII¥ [IIM

Sp4L I5a383U) Joj WG UWNj03 pue [rdjpUjd 40) 48 LWINIGY WIURSAIPE M 3G PRIOYS MO SajIua ok Jo) wiod
Bupuels a4 'sa0ugirq 0L0Z ‘LT Jaquaseq My Jo) [eaosdde pantedad nok (WH) Jo §0D) $8830.d ¥Q3 THOZ #A WK
‘sidwexa Joj ‘jeacidde panpsa hoA YoM 10§ D ok sad SE SIEP 1AHS SIURIEQ MY 2q |[lMm MOIS] RIS YAD
£107 #41 Ul $aAUa Jo) juled Bugias s 'sirad Jopd woy sasUEleq J0 350dsip o) [eAcdde panazas aary nok

Ao s)je3 usa1B oju) uORELLION]
J8IU3 “SIUN0I3Y IURKEA | [eAI213( BURMO0) 341 J0) aNpeYat AynuRLOD Blpmojio) 21 313jdW0a AsEsid

rals=

1e|n8ay
as€




S S J¥ UOGISCASIP O SESL IUNOITY Ul BIUEEY SALOSISEs UL PPNISUI 10U
op paieduga Useq jou sey poued (PUnya, 1) AIBA033I B Ji PAISIALIGD USeq SeY poued (puryas 0} f1ano0as
W j UOrSOdSIP PUE MBIAB) 0) [EF PUE ZE ©1E Sau) s1unoode | dnoi Jo ed SE 565 L WN0ITY SpNDu|

UoREINBay DdS $4) J0 § UOUS Ul 10 Jas Bulewll) Bu LM BDUeKdWeD

-LGU Ul §NS4 PINIoM YIe0i0d8 Sii) pIBUM SISED Ui j0aCKR Jeek BIEL ZTLOZ Wy K0y SAie) 1S 0 SBUIpee30Id

83 4o uEd SE Peseppe 9 0] 9Uen | 2G1L WNGIAY Ui BOUBIEQ BL JO LORSOTSID J0] HyRNDRI L partadce
164 PaJES PIEOE LR UeNE1 Q10T ‘€2 dy S Pieog P sed Sy (75 IUNO2DY Ui SOUBIE L) JPRPD 0L JINGLASID
41 BuzuCUInE JepI0 Ue o) Z10Z S1 ludy Ue) J0jE) GU PsECH Sl o) Aidde 0f paanbal @iam SIoqUIsp

0169 voneinBey cuBuD WREINBAY (L DdS.) #6IEuD esoding 1B0ads 3] 10 § UOYSIS LM FIUEPIOIR )

sBuipaasosd ales ZLOZ B4 U paECE

W AG PRIESID 1251 JNNOIIE PRy JEL SOINGLISIP #50y) so0) sEUIPEED0d BBl ELOZ U1 W S2UBIESE 0} Pty

o] 01 5 SIUTIEQ |Z5 1 WN0saY ON  $Bupeenoid Giks £L0Z BY) Ul 125 WN0ady jo wsedsip o) ey 0f palatia
48 $Buipoac0.d BIEL ZL0Z 944 W1 PIECE eul AQ PeUESrd (ZG1 JUNGITY Ul BIUEIE] 8L BAEY Jou PP e siuronddy

UOSISYP iy ZLOZ B Ul PIECH S AQ PaA0IOTE Se0UEIEq

pasodsip el o] pusNIpe aoueieq L 102 LE eqUIEDa0 M U £102 06 1y 6L ZL0Z | Aenuer woy papiodal
51 jsasaiu) paoeloud ey £102 T Aepy suibeq seak mes 10Z 5,007 SR § UOMHSP Skl ZL(Z A0 U piecd

au) AQ paroside sasuEieq PesodsiD el J0) PAISHIPE POUEIE] | LOZ 'LC QUMSe] BT L ZI0Z 'LE HGWenag
CIZLOZ | AJBNURT oy Pepsooes S Iswuail paaelaid By €107 | AEnUE suiBeq Jeek 9jes £10Z .00 S A
JeaA B BuLNp SuGgIESULL Pyl

PGSl SJUNCIZE KARD JE 04 JEeA e BUUNp junoost e 0 poussea 18U 8U) Lodes fjuo KuneYe YASH 04
SucqESILNSOp Bupoddns epnisul puk S1UALLSNIPE J0) SIUNCLIE SpAcd #sead 'sasueleg pesodep paroddy
pieog Asnowasd o) sejeles lusunsnpe syl J|  SUILASNIPE B4l jo #inyEu eu) 10} SuogeleKdca apiroud asedly

‘uc|sj3ep pieod Paeja
3y} Jad se (aunby aaeBau ¥ 3Aey 0} 21 asuE|Eq JPaI3 pur ainby aajysod B aABY O] aJE sacuERq HGIP
:6a) ubis JWES U} S2Y JUnowE Ucilisads|p y} Jeys dinsua aseald 'suojyseds|p paroiddy-pieog e 404

G9E°LE 1929 092) {c69 BLE! -3 [ETERH Ry (Z0E"LLE) LLe9'68) 1661 62¢ _ B354 PU® LZ§| ‘2851 sunoady Bupnjou) g0 )
0 o 1] a 0 [ 1] [+] 8951 JUNOIDY FDUELEA WYHT
0 0LTT ok} z 12) (418 (zev! 93 602°Z LzsL ,uno2ay asueueA uswWssassy abieyy aseding (eirads
958 LE {g69'Z0L) {89 BLE) L 15kgs) ZE0Y 621 LLE) (gos 68) (80¥ LEE) _ Z8s1 Wwnozay pue | dnouo o |El0)
wmm 3 ] 005 L 1o} £6r ta) (8299 1£0Z'5Z! Z351 saxe ] Jo Ne ui sjudwieg pauaed
[ Y 196 k) (104} 1¥28'508) tasze) {54t 5€) BEsl Juawisn[py [EQOJD - WNODIE-GNS - Jamad - YASH
no “mwmwm ”M”M wg ] {6v0H 504 € (55 121 (vsL08) (060 +4Z) (3uannsnipy 12GoID - gas JuN00Y Buipn|axa) jE1oL-ans | dnoig
nmm% (B88'29z) (¥81 BLE) 0 {5¥5°6) BES'E (624" LLE) (oeo'es) (soz soE) (uewisnlpy (E90|D - BESE W32y Bujpnioul) [K101-GNS | dnoig
[} (1] o 1] GBSL ((010Z) ssoueeg AuojeinBay jo punjaysliaacosy pue dolsedsia
4 [+] [«] Q 0 SeSk ([8002) seaueieg AioienBay jo punjaypien02dy pue uosadsig
M Q [+] [} a 5651 18002} s@oueleg Aiojeinbay o punjayiAlaagday pue uolisodsig
@z (489 '¢E) oLL to} 01 1%} (8Lp'e) (925 ve) 0BG seoue|eq J@ssy Auojeinbay jo Aianoaay
(zee'eve) (L8P OLE} {96k ¥) (L8] (pZ8 SOE) l9:Z'e) s1L5e) 854 JUBWISNIPY (EGOID - JUNDDIE-GNS - JAMId - WASH
o 058 £97 (pE6'8) -8 509 (Lor 6! G459 0L0'SE¥ 11 (waunsnipy |eqoi Buipniaxa) Jamod + YASY|
w ) (665¥ES) (582’1 tav) £06'L torL E) [T4: 4% (LL6por! 9851 26iEYD UCHIBULDY) UOISSIUSUR L IB13Y - YASYH
: 88941 BSLLL 552 891 GEELL (sol'zH 68821 5L aEIBYD) XIOMPBN UOISSIUSURI] IE19Y - WASYH
» (865 'BZE) 2o L) tBLL'L) 58 [ {573 Z0ELT (z+o cez! 0851 2BJeyD 90IAIRS 19XIEYY AIESAIOUAL - YASY
o e 0 [} 0 o 0554 JUNCaDY FILEUBA AT
0
sjunoaoy | dnoig
oz 210z Bupnp pirog pieog
Z402 Bupnp . 240z Bupnp
ke Bupnp suopisodslg  suopsedsig Aqpaiongsu)  Aq patonisul

fsssss + el I e wonisodsip sof paasnlpr ssueie 11, Bopisedsip Joj parsnipe souesa Ll LUl L o paisaley Licie - Zh0Z VP - Za0z Bupnp | RETR su O—ﬁﬂ 119s9Q JUunoddy

ARG LRl 8t EENERND) - 1€ 230 6O £L0Z ‘00 IBdY 03 €402 * 1E 390 UO TLOT 'L SRAUAZR0 0} | o, 4 4y saoumeg 230 J0 ¥ SOUTHE  UORISDASIQ uogsodsia - .

kel *| Adenuep woy J$aiaqu pajoaford THOT 'L VET WOY JEA paaford 1sasmu) BUISO(D \edioupid Bursoly [t Jedioupd
YA soouejegd | |-1£-09Q Uo jsaJsjuj pajosiold Z10Z

“SUORANLSU JAYLIY 40] SAIOUO0) ) O J3pa ISTdLY

‘§O0T | URF 191 #NPayds Anupuea uy Jo BUIUUIBAq Mp 0] ¥7EQ BUREP Sainus Bupmbai Inaigim

(35a134u) puE jedjaupd yieq Joj) suwnjo? asurieq Bujuedo 107 MR 40} Juted BURINE 13410 B J0) MOJIE WM

SyL TSR] J0) WE UWNI93 pue (edjpupd Jo) 48 LLNIO3 JUAUDSNIPE B 3q PINOYS Maleq SagU oK Jog wied
Bupims au; ‘secUTEq QLOZ ‘LT J9qUIFIS] R S0} 1eA0.dde paaass nok (WHl 10 goD) s8a20.d MO ZLOT 3 U1 A
‘spdwwra Jo4 ‘reacsdde paraaas nok YIM Joj IrD anok Jad SE 21EP 18eYS a3UEIEQ B 3] [I MO HNPAIE YAD
£10Z %4 U] 39100 Jo; Juted Bugiels aif ‘sieaf soud wouy saduEleg o asodsip 01 jeAcsdde paapda) sary nok j

“Apuo ${133 UseaB oju| uoRELLIO
LT RUNOADY FPURLIEA | [ELaa0 Bupmo)a) wd Jo) HNPHIE Aynuguos Bupmo o My wedwod asead

imlacs

1e|n3ay

aw€




Appendix 7

2013 Tax Sharing Model
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3RD Generation Incentive
Regulation Shared Tax Savings
Model for 2013 Filers

1. Info

2. Table of Contents

3. Re-Based Billing Determinants and Rates
4. Re-Based Revenue from Rates

5. Z-Factor Tax Changes

6. Calculation of Tax Change Variable Rate Rider

2. Table of Conlents
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3RD Generation Incentive
Regulation Shared Tax Savings
Model for 2013 Filers

This worksheet calculates the tax sharing amount.
Step 1: Press the Update Button (this will clear all input cells and reveal your latest cost of service re-basing

year).
Step 2: In the green input celis below, please enter the information related to the last Cost of Service Filing.

Summary - Sharing of Tax Change Forecast Amounts

For the year, enter any Tax Credits from the Cost of Service Tax Calculation (Positive #) 3 -
1. Tax Related Amounts Forecast from Capital Tax Rate Changes 2008 2013
Taxable Capital $ 6,636,070 $ 6,636,070
Deduction from taxable capital up to $15,000,000 $ 10,000,000 $10,000,000
Nel Taxable Capital -$ 3,363,930 -$ 3,363,930
Rate 0.225% 0.000%
Ontario Capital Tax (Deduclible, not grossed-up) $ - $ K
2. Tax Related Amounts Forecast from Income Tax Rate Changes 2008 2013
Regulatory Taxable Income $ 135,415 $ 135415
Corporate Tax Rale 18.62% 15.50%
Tax Impact 3 25214 $ 20,989
Grossed-up Tax Amount $ 30,983 $ 24,839
Tax Relaled Amounts Forecas! from Capital Tax Rate Changes $ - $ -
Tax Related Amounts Forecast from Income Tax Rate Changes $ 30,983 3 24 839
Total Tax Related Amounls $ 30,983 $ 24,839
Incremental Tax Savings -$ 6,144
Sharing of Tax Savings (50%) -$ 3,072

5. Z-Factor Tax Changes
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